Pierce Joint Unified School District

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

Pierce High School Library

ORIGINAL

Thursday

September 10, 2015

6:00 p.m.

""Students First"

EDUCATION

PJUSD




Pierce Joint Unified School District
540A 6™ Street
P.O. Box 239
Arbuckle CA 95912
(530) 476-2892 * (530) 476-2289 Fax

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY
960 WILDWOOD RD, ARBUCKLE CA 95912
THURSDAY SEPTEMBER 10,2015  6:00 p.m.

AGENDA
Governing Board
Debbie Charter, President
Amy Charter, Vice President Abel Gomez, Board Clerk
John Friel, Member Nadine High, Member

Documents provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available
for public inspection in the District Office located at 540A 6™ Street, Arbuckle CA 95912, during normal business hours.

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Pledge of Allegiance

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION

3. HEARING OF THE PUBLIC
(Speakers will be given three (3) minutes to speak with a twenty (20) minute limit per topic)

A. Regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials
4. PHS Student Body Representative Report INFORMATION

5. PRINCIPAL’S REPORTS INFORMATION
A. Arbuckle Elementary School/Grand Island Elementary School
B. Lloyd G. Johnson Junior High School
C. Pierce High School/Arbuckle Alternative High School

6. REPORTS: INFORMATION/
A. Facilities / Transportation Report DISCUSSION
B. Budget Update
C. Unaudited Actuals
D. Evaluation of Site Safe School Plans
E. Independent Study Report
F. ACT Test Results Report

7. PJUEA (Pierce Joint Unified Educators Association) Report INFORMATION
8. CSEA (California School Employees Association) Report INFORMATION
9. Consider and approve Resolution 15/16 — 4: Resolution Regarding ACTION

Sufficiency of Instructional Materials Fiscal Year 2015/16




Agenda September 10, 2015- Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Consider and approve Resolution 15/16 ~ 5: Adopting the Gann Limit
Consider and approve Unaudited Actuals Financial Report

Consider and approve Beard Declaration of Surplus Equipment and Supplies
— Stage Curtain at PHS

Consider and approve Board Declaration of Surplus Equipment and Supplies
— Textbooks at PHS

Consider and approve Memorandum of Understanding between the Pierce
Joint Unified School District and the Pierce Joint Unified Educators
Association Regarding Unit Member Evaluation Cycles

Consider and approve Tutor Job Description
Consider and approve 2015/16 Tutor Salary Schedule

Consider and approve Consent Agenda:
A. Mimutes of August 20, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
B. Warrant List for August 2015
C. Interdistrict Transfers:
1. Transferring OUT for the 2015/16 School Year:
a. Continuing:
1. Two (2) Students to Williams CA
b. New:
1. One (1) Student to Woodland CA
3. Transferring IN for the 2015/16 School Year: .
a. New:
1. Five (5) Students from Williams CA
2. One (1) Student from Orland CA
b. Continuing:
1. One (1) Student from Orland CA
D. Overnight Field Trip Requests:
1. FFA Reedley Field Day: Fresno CA/Reedley CA
2. FBLA State Leadership Conference: Ontario CA
3. FBLA Leadership Development Institute: Santa Clara CA
4. FFA National Convention: Louisville KY
E. Donations:
1. Rite Aid: Varsity Football Team — PHS
2. Alsco-Geyer/Ace Hardware: Volleyball Club — PHS
3. Leslie Nickels Trust: FFA/AG - PHS

BOARD POLICIES:
A. MAJOR CHANGES:
1. BP 3100: Budget
2. BP/AR 0420: School Plans/Site Councils
3. BP/AR 1312.3: Uniform Complaint Procedure

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

FIRST
READING



Agenda September 10, 2015- Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

19.

20.

21.

22.

4. BP/E 4040: Employee Use of Technology

© 0N o

BP 4131: Staff Development
AR 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8: Family Care and Medical Leave
BP 4231: Staff Development

BP 5131.2: Bullying

. BP/AR 5148.2: Before/After School Programs

10. BP/E 6163.4: Student Use of Technology
11. BB 9100: Organization
B. MINOR CHANGES:
1. AR 5125.1: Release of Directory Information
- 2. AR 5145.3: Nondiscrimination/Harassment

h s W

. AR 5145.7: Sexual Harassment
. BP 6172.1: Concurrent Enrollment
. BB 9223: Filling Vacancies

Items to be agendized for the next regular meeting:

Superintendent’s Report

Board President Report

CLOSED SESSION:

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: Pursuant to Government Code sec. 54957, the

Board will meet in CLOSED SESSION to discuss employee matters:

Certification | Position Status
Classified Substitute Cafeteria Helper (2 positions) Hiring
Classified 7" Grade Volleyball Coach Volunteer
Certificated Long Term Substitute — Bnglish PHS Hiring
Certificated Long Term Substitute — 8% Grade Science JJH Hiring
Classified Technology Support Technician Hiring

23. OPEN SESSION — REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION:

24.

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: Pursuant to Government Code sec. 54957, the

Board will meet in CLOSED SESSION to discuss employee matters:

Certification | Position Status

Classified Substitute Cafeteria Helper (2 positions) Hiring

Classified 7™ Grade Volleyball Coach Volunteer

Certificated Long Term Substitute — English PHS Hiring

Certificated Long Term Substitute — 8" Grade Science JTH Hiring

Classified Technology Support Technician Hiring
Adjourn

FIRST
READING/
POSSIBLE

ACTION

ACTION

In compiiznce with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting room or to otherwise participate at

this meeting, including auxifiary aids or services, please contact our office at

(530) 476-2892 x13006. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the office to make reasonable arrangements to ensure

accessibility to the Board meeting, (Government Code § 54954.2)




College Readiness Letter for:

August 26, 2015
Code: 057088

SUPERINTENDENT
PIERCE JOINT UNIFIED SCH DIST

PO BOX 239

ARBUCKLE, CA 95912 B AT

489310028 . 011062110

This report reflects the achievement of your graduates on the ACT over time and an indication of the extent
to which they are prepared for college-level work. The ACT consists of curriculum-based tests of educational
development in English, mathematics, reading, and science designed to measure the skills needed for
success in first-year college coursework. Table 1 shows the five-year trend of your ACT-tested graduates.
Beginning with the 2013 Graduating Class, all students whose scores are college reportable, both standard
and extended time tests, are included in this report.

Table 1: Five Year Trends - Average ACT Scores

Reéding__]ji ~ Science ] Composite l

Grad Year | District. _State |District =_State | District State [ District State | District State | District _State

o 2011 19 99,002 18.4 21.6 20.2 227 20.3 22.0 18.8 214 19.5 22.1
|20_1_2 s 28 103,024 18.5 216 20.5 22.8 20.0 22.1 19.2 215 19.7 221
2013 . 12 107,243 18.3 21.6 20.0 22.8 18.7 22.3 19.2 215 19.2 222

‘ ',2_014' X 17 113,732 18.4 21.8 20.6 22.8 21.2 22.3 19.3 21.7 19.9 22.3

C 2015 20 121,815 17.7 221 20.0 227 19.0 22.6 18.2 22.0 18.9 22.5

Figure 1. Percent of ACT-Tested Students Ready for College-Level Coursework

Are Your Students Ready for College?
100% ‘

90% - Through collaborative research with postsecondary
° institutions nationwide, ACT has established the
80% A following as college readiness benchmark scores for

70% - g designated college courses.
80% 1lL— | — : A benchmark score is the minimum score needed on
o B B an ACT subject-area test to indicate a 50% chance of
50% .
i obtaining a B or higher or about a 75% chance of
40% 1 — _ obtaining a C or higher in the corresponding
30% (e }; 5% _ credit-bearing college courses. |
20% - 05 37% * English Composition: 18 on ACT English Test
10% - b r - ; * College Algebra: 22 on ACT Mathematics Test
° J 7 G Sees * Social Science: 22 on ACT Reading Test
) 5 v P . . -
0% College College College College Meeting : Biob,gy' 23 on ACT Science T9$t
English Algebra Soclal Biology All 4 C s
Composition Science Y‘\S,gi;D'St”Ct

A High School College Readiness Letter has been sent to the Principal of each high school with at least one ACT-tested graduate.

500 ACT Drive P.O. Box 168 lowa City, lowa 52243-0168 319/337-1000 www.act.org




College Readiness Letter for:

ACT Research has shown that it is the rigor of coursework - rather than simply the number of core courses - that has the greatest
impact on ACT performance and college readiness. Figures 2 and 3 report the value added by increasingly rigorous coursework
in mathematics and science respectively.

Figure 2. Average ACT Mathematics Scores by Course Sequence

Value Added by Mathematics Courses -
2§ Students who take Algebra 1, Algebra 2, and

: Geometry typicaily achieve higher ACT
‘Mathematics scores than students who take less
than three years of mathematics. In addition,
students who take more advanced mathematics
courses substantially increase their ACT
% | Mathematics score.

30 -
24 18
18 -
12
6_

B
19.3 | il

Alg1/2, Geo, Alg1/2, Geo, Alg1/2, Geo, Alg1/2, Geo Less than 3

: ; : £3 Your District
Trig, Calc Trig, Other Trig years State

Figure 3. Average ACT Science Scores by Course Sequence

Value Added by Science Courses

36 1 Students taking Biology and Chemistry in

30 A combination with Physics typically achieve higher
ACT Science scores than students taking less

24 — __ than three years of science courses.

18

12
6

EA W r TR J 7
Gen SCif:E)i,osl Chem, Bio, Chem, Phys Gen Sci, éiio, Chem Less than 3 years 5 Your District
. State

In order to ensure that all students are ready for college, an overview of vital action steps is provided.

Coliege Readiness for All: An Action Plan for Schools and Districts

1. Create a Common Focus. Establish collaborative partnerships with local and state postsecondary institutions to
come to a shared understanding of what students need to know for college readiness. Use ACT's College
Readiness Benchmarks as a commeon language to define readiness.

2. Establish High Expectations for All. Create a schocl culture that identifies and communicates the need for all
students to meet or exceed College Readiness Benchmark Scores.

3. Require a Rigorous Curriculum. Review and evaluate the rigor and alignment of courses offered and required
in your school in English, mathematics, and science to ensure that the foundational skills leading to readiness for
college-level work are taught, reaffirmed, and articulated across courses.

4. Provide Student Counseling. Engage all students in early college and career awareness, help them to set high
aspirations, and ensure that they plan a rigorous high school coursework program.

5. Measure and Evaluate Progress. Monitor and measure every student's progress early and often using college
readiness assessments like ACT Aspire and the ACT. Make timely interventions with those students who
are not making adequate progress in meeting College Readiness Benchmarks.

To learn more about these recommended action steps and ACT programs that will help improve college readiness for your
students, contact ACT Customer Service at 319-337-1309 or customerservices@act.org.

500 ACT Drive P.O.Box 168 lowa City, lowa 52243-0168 319/337-1000 www.act.org




BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE PIERCE JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL
DISTRICT OF THE COUNTY OF COLUSA
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION #15/16 — 4:
REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS
FISCAL YEAR 2015/16

Whereas, the governing board of Pierce Joint Unified School District, in order to comply
with the requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on
September 10, 2015 at 6:00 pm, which is on or before the eighth week of school, and
which did not take place during or immediately following school hours, and:

Whereas, the governing board provided at least 10 days notice of the public hearing
posted in at least three public places within the district that stated the time, place, and
purpose of the hearing, and;

Whereas, the governing board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members
of the community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and;

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at the
public meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were
provided to all students, including English learners, in the district, and:

Whereas, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that
each pupil has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take
home, and;

Whereas, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each student,
including English learners, that are aligned to the academic content standards and
consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks in the following
subjects: mathematics, science, history-social science, and English/language arts,
including the English language development component of an adopted program, and;

Whereas, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil
enrolled in foreign language or health classes, and:

Whereas, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes
offered in grades 9-12, inclusive;

Therefore, it is resolved that for the 2015/16 school year, the Pierce Joint Unified School
District has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials
aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of
the curriculum frameworks.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Pierce Joint Unified School District
Board of Trustees held on the 10" day of September 2015 by the following vote:

Ly

President of the Governing Board

Noes: & //é—/(g/ﬂ\ ;2/

Absent: \& Clerk of the Governing Board




PIERCE JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Arbuckle, CA

RESOLUTION #15/16 - 5:
RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTING THE GANN LIMIT

WHEREAS, In November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4,
commonly called the Gann Amendment, which added Article XII-B to the
California Constitution: and

WHEREAS, the provisions of the Article establish maximum appropriation limitations,
commonly called “Gann Limits” for public agencies, including school
districts; and

WHEREAS, the District must establish revised Gann limit for the 2014-15 fiscal year
and a projected Gann Limit for the 2015-16 fiscal year in accordance with
the provisions of Article XII-B and applicable statutory law;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THIS Board does provide public
notice that the attached calculations and documentation of the Gann limits
for the 2014-15 and 2015-16 fiscal years are made in accordance with
applicable constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the
appropriations in the budget for the 2014-15 and 2015-16 fiscal years to
not exceed the limitations imposed by Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provide copies of the
resolution with appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this
district.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Pierce Joint Unified School District Board
of Trustees held on the 10" day of September 2015 by the following vote:

Ayes: 5
Noes: O\

Absent: Q

President of the Govérning Board

Clerk of the Governing Board




Unaudited Actuals
Pierce Joint Unified FINANCIAL REPORTS 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County 2014-15 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
School District Certification

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:
To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2014-15 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance
with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of
the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed M M&M/ Date of Meeting: Sep 10, 2015

Clerl/Secretary cf the Governlng Board
(Original signature required)

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2014-15 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy
by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed Date:
County Superintendent/Designee
(Original signature required)

For additionat information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact;

For County Office of Education: For School District:

Debra Hinely Daena Meras

Name Name

Director of Business Services Business Manager

Title Title

(530)458-0350 (530)476-2892 ext 13005
Telephone Telephone
dhinely@ccoe.net dmeras@pierce.k12.ca.us
E-mail Address E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: ca (Rev 12/05/2014) Page 1 Printed: 9/6/2015 4:40 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified FINANCIAL REPORTS
Colusa County 2014-15 Unaudited Actuals

Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

06 61614 0000000
Form CA

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have
fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports.

Form Description Value

CEA Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation 57.68%
Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school
districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)
CEA Deficiency Amount $0.00
Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom
compensation perceniage - see Form CEA for further details,

GANN | Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1 $0.00

If this amount is not zero, it represents an increase to your appropriations limit. The Depariment of
Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption.
Adjusted Appropriations Limit $6,433 461.70
Appropriations Subject to Limit $6,433,461.70
These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to
Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7906 and EC 42132,

ICR Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 7.67%
Fixed-with-carry-forward indirect cost rate for use in 2016-17, subject to CDE approval.

NCMOE| No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination MOE Met
If MOE Not Met, the 2016-17 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:
MCE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: ca (Rev 05/20/2014) Page 1

Printed: 9/10/2015 9:54 AM



WY 2¥'6 GLOZ/OL/6 “pajuld 1 abed ($1.02/¥2/50 A9Y) e-pun) :3)14
0°2'5102 - uemyjog Gunioday [eloueuld SOVS
uoeanp3 jo Jda( eiwofies
%0001~ 000 00'EGZ'LOZ' L (00°€5Z° L0 L) [ FAVACT T 059V 91L (1£°8L1'90} 1) SASN/SADHNOS DNIDNYNIL HIHLO TTVLOL
%0°0 000 00°e6Z' 102"} (00'csz'L0z'H) 000 02°G9¥'0LL (YT ToTH) 6668-0868 suofinguuo) (g
%00 000 00’0 00’0 00°0 000 00'¢ 669.-0£9L sesn (g
%0°0 000 000 a0 000 000 000 6168-0£68 s92in03 (B
$as0)/580Un08 Ao (2
%000L- 000 00’0 000 00°000°00F 000 00°000°00¥ 629.-009L INQ stgsue] {q
%0'00L- 000 000 00'0 6228201 00’0 6828201 6268-0068 uj sajsuel] (e
slajsuely punpapy (1
SASN/SADUNOS DONIONYNIL ¥IHLO *d
%6°9L- 00°990°G1¢ (R TAITFADY 00°6LE LY | 1666 0E6 (e120242) 8212080171 (69 - 5¥) S3SN ANY SADHNOS DNIONVNIL
HIHLO FHOI38 STHNLIANILXI H3A0
SHNNIASY 40 (AONAIDI430) $539XT '3
%6791 00°LL0CLF ¥L 00°951°206' } 00125 805 ¢L 66°8/'62€' 21 £2°008'vL2'2 91°929'p50°01 STUNLIAONIdX3 "vLOL 6
%0001~ 000 00°295'1G (00" 295°2%) (L1'geL’sg) £0'125'09 {r1-90c"00L) 66€L-00EL $)500) Jaupu] Jo s1jsuel) - oBInG 1O (2
%8'6¥ 00°092'G0. 00°002'S0.L 00’0 00588 0L¥ 00'598'0LF 000 66¥L-00FL (s1s0D
' 6620011 109.1py) Jo sugjsuel ], Bupnjoxa) oBING JeyiQ {2
%¥G8- 00'8L0'EZ 000 008102 29°9£9°LG1 000 89'9£9°/G1 6669-0009 Aepno fended (g
%¥'6.L 00292012 00'594°0L1 00°266'1£6' ££°896°LLLL GL19G"LL 29°00F°001°1 6666-000% saunyipuadx3 Bunerad( JaUI0 pue SNBSS (g
%L LL 00vI60LLY 00229252 0025E815L aL'vIFLE0E Y06 1PE T6'€CL 069 666¥-000% sajjddng pue sjooq (¥
%Z'0- 00°0.9'6¥2'2 00°Z} L'8G 1 00'855/80 9Z'%20°052°C 10°669°L8¥ CIAT T 666£-000€ sjyauag sakojdw3 (g
%EE 00°G.¥ 1651 00°gksZee 00'EE6'POT' 1 80°F00°LFS"L 1E'552'66Z YR TIWTAN 6662-0002 saueles payisseld (2
%6 00°'815°G96'G 00882'52C 00°0EZ0FLG G6'89Z°0FL'S £a°18G°CkS Z1°189°961L'G 6661-0001 saye|es psleaniua) ()
STUNLIONTLX3 g
%E 0l Q0°ErL'GEo 7l 00°206°00.L 00°0F2 PG €L 96°0Zr 092 €1 25 6CL 6P | PP 169 29L LI SINNIATY "IWLOL (G
%0°€S5- o0eLl'Le 00°/61'88 00°G/£221 00 19¥ 6bF eF'¥e0'061 TELZP'65E 66.8-0098 anuaasy (eao sulo (¥
%011 00°002'6PE"L 00'6eL'6le 00°195°690°1 £E'GP0'GIE L 08'525'168 £5°615'€2¢ 6658-00¢8 anuaAsy ale)g 1Bo (€
%162- 00°566'CEE 00°29¢°2¢E 00'829°L YT Ye6'0Ly ¥Z69L'0LY 00°GL8'pS 6628-0018 anuaasy [esepad (2
%P L 009LZ'ieleL 0070 00°9.Z°1EL°2) B6G°GEE'PELLL 00'0 65°6E6'¥CL'LL 6608-0108 58005 4407{)
SIANIAIY V
1%0 @ E)] @ ) {a) €] S0p0)  sepoy eoinosay uopdiidsag
uwnjon 3+Q°09 pajouysay pajouysalun a+y°[02 pajaysay pajolysalun yalao
Ha % pund jejoy pung [ejo1
Wbpng S1-5102 Slemoy pajipneun §l-¥10g
1233[q0 Aq samipuadxy
10 w04 pajouIsay pue pajausaiun Alunod esnjon
0000000 #1919 90 pun4 [eiausg) payiun Jular eolald

S[enjoy pappneun



WY LF'6 S102/01/G -Peiuld

Z @bed

(GLOZ/¥T/90 AeY) e-pun; :8fi4
0'2°G10Z - asemyos Bunioday lepueuly SOVS
uonesnp3 jo ydag eiwicye)

%00 000 000 000 000 000 0816 TNoUly pajeldoiddeur/paubisseun
%Ly Z9YEOBEE'S Z8°PE0'BEE'S £9'89.°001°G €9°882 001G 69.6 SINUIEHEILN JIWOLCIT 10} DAISSEY
pateudosddeunypaubisseun (2
%00 000 0070 08/6 suswufissy oo
paubissy (p
%00 000 000 0946 SJuUUNILULICD JBUID
%00 000 000 0516 sjuawabueLly ucyezIigels
panuwo) {2
%00 LI9IE'8¥T 129.E'8vT LL9LE'SrE 0vL6 pajouisay (q
%00 000 000 00°0 000 6116 SRYID IV
%0°00L- 000 00°0 000 6L08L'el 000 61°08BLEL €16 sanyipuadxy predsid
%00 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 ZLi6 §8J0J5
%0004~ 000 000 000 00°000°0L ooo . 00°000°01 1146 yse) Guinoasy
! ) ajqepuadsucp (e
: aouejeg pund Suipul jo sjusuodwosy
%0 €5°1L1¥°196'S E.mhm.mvm ZeFEDBEL'S EGGPE'TIES E..mnm.mvw, 29'R96'ECL'G (@14 +3) of sunp “souejeg Buipu3 (2
%e L1 €5GPETLIES 129i¢are 28°896'€21'G 21r801'1E8'y ¢£'296'208 AN (P14 + 21.4) souejeq Buuubag paysnlpy (o
%00 000 000 0070 000 i) 000 G616 sjuswusjelsay BYIo (p
%21 EGSFETIL'S LLGLE'BYE 28'896'221'S 21801188 ZET86'80E [T TANA a4 (ard +etd) payipny - | Anr jo sy {2
%00 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 £616 sjuaunsnipy Jpny (g
%C L1 €5G¥ETLES LL9IE'9kT 29'896'€2L'S 11°801L71E8" ZE'T96°80E SR'GTIZLS ¥ 1646 paypneun - | Anp jo sy (g
aouejeg pund Buiuumbeg (|
S3AYISTY ‘IONVIVA ANNL S
%E09- 00890512 000 00°980°61Z 9818 PG (19°G09°00) LB'2P8 109 {ra + 2) 3DNYIVE
aNNd NI (35Y34930a) 3SY3IHONI 13N 3
422 () &) a} [£)] @y v} S$apo) SIp0D NosIY uopduasag
uwnjon 3+d702 pajau)say pajapseun q+ V100 pajasay LT 1alqo
na % pungjejo) pund jejoy
jeBpnd 91-5102 S[ENJoY POJIPNEU) GL-F10C
18[00 Ag saumipuadxg
£Q Wwiog pajousay pue pajousalun Auno) esnjo
0000000 #1919 90 pun jesauasy P3N YO 925d

S[ENjoY peypneuq)



WY Z¥6 G10Z/0L/6 “pajuld ¢ afed (51.0Zr¥2/90 Aey) B-pun) :a)
0°Z'G102 - aremyog Buoday [RIoUeUlY SOVS
uogeanpd 1o ydag ejuioen
0% sunr *asueleg pund Guipug
ALINDI ANNA ™M
Q00 000 000 SMOTHNI Q3430 V1oL {2
000 000 000 0696 $80in0say Jo smoyu] pauaga( (L
SIA2HUNOSIY 40 SMOTANI 33430 r
£9'18¥' 909 26'Lpb 202 LE'EL0'PPE SILEV IVEOL (9
16°900'6 1679006 000 0596 anuaaey peweaun (g
000 000 000 096 sueo ueun) {p
08'¢86°d 00’0 099869 0196 spuny Jaylo 01 anq (€
000 000 000 0646 SluBWLLRACY Jojueig) o) 3nq (g
2L o8Y 065 L0 L PP EGE LLSFOLES 0056 ajqeded sjunoooy (1
sSITavIT i
Q00 000 000 SMOTJLNO A3¥Y3430 "IVioL (2
ood 000 000 06¥6 S30UN0SAY JO SMOYING pauajaq (1
$3JUNOSIY 40 SMOT4LNO A3¥Y3434 'H
08'/22'8.6'G £ ¥Z8 015 £L°200°89F' G S1ISSV TYLOL (6
000 000 400 0pes sjassy Juaund Jayio (g
61081l 000 61°081°¢€L 0£e6 seumypuadxz predeid (£
00’0 00’0 000 0Z2e6 san0ls (9
SLgPY0S 000 GL°8b¥ 05 0LEG spun 1830 woi ang {g
000 00°0 000 0626 JUSLLIACG) JOWEID) wioy ang {
9L ZEV'GYE A EIN Y4 er'cOc'8LL 0026 ajqens0ay sunosdy (g
00°0 000 0o 0516 sjusuysaAu (z
000 000 600 orL6 usodap Supieme sucqaleo (@
0G0 00’0 00’0 GELG juaby |essi4 ym (p
00000°0L 000 oo000'clL 0tl6 pund Busoasy u (3
000 wo.o. 000 0218 syueg u {q
000 000 000 LLLE Amseal) Aunos W ysen o} Jususnipy anjea sed (|
99'69/°G55'G S£'169'6.C 1£°8900L2'C oLLs Ainseal] Aunod u (e
used (1
SLIsSsY 'O
420 (] EY] ()] [6)] (g} v) S2pod S9po) 3IN0sSay uopduosag
uwnjo9 I+ q°103 pajaMisay pajogsaun g+V o pajoLsay pejosalun PEET(1Ts)
oI % pund|ejo) pung |ejoL
3eBpng 91-910C S{En)OY POJIPNEUN GL-PLOT
walqo Aq seunypuadxa
10 w04 PaloLsay pue pslouissIuf) Aunoy esnjon
0000000 #1919 90 pun4 |esausny paYiun o a2id

S[ERJY paipneun



WY L¥'6 SL0ZI0L/6 psjulld

¥ abed

(S1L0Z/¥2/90 AY) e-puny a)4
02’6107 - 2Jemyog Aupioday (ejoueuly SOVS
uopyeanp3 4o Jdag eioped

£9°6PETLIL'S I A _ T9'996¢Cl'S T2r + A1) - (¢H + 69 (2J oUl| Ui Fa1be Jenti)
380 (&) [E]] @ ©) (g} 7] S3p0)  Sap0Q asInosay uondussaq
wunjon 3+Q o2 pajalsay payalsalun) g+v'09 paloIsay pejaysalun Jafqp
a % pung [ejo] pund [gjo],
39BBNg 91-5102 S[ENJoY PaIpNeun Si-rh02
12090 Aq saunppuadig

10 wiog . PAUSSY pue pajousaaun Aunod esnjon
0000000 #1919 90 punh 4 [erRuan PayIup JuIor 301ald

S[ERoY pajpneun



WY L¥'6 SLOC/OL6 “Palulg

G abed

(5102/%2/90 AeY) B-pUn; ;o)1
0°'Z'SL0Z - 2lemyos bBuoday (eidueud SOVS
uojeanp3 Jo Jdaq eloes

%00 00'0 000 000 a0 oo'o 1608 sigpsuer) saxet Apedold
%070 000 000 00'0 00’0 9608 saxe | Apadoid Jo nar ul S|O0YOS 1aHEYD O} SISURIL
%0°0 00’0 000 00’0 Q00 000 1608 BUYO IV Jeaj juaung
- sIgjsues] 443148410 IV
%00 00’0 000 000 000 1608 0000 Jea) juaund
- sigjsuel). 4407 pajosaun
ssBpsuel] 3307
%v vl 00°9.Z'1ELT) 00°9.2°LEL2L 65°GESVEL L) 66°GE6 PZL LI $20NOG 4477 el0ng
%00 00'0 | 00°0 00e 000 6808 wounsnipy (%08)
4JO7-UON (ss0T
%00 000 1000 000 00’0 2808 saxe| napg-ul fByo
%00 00’0 000 00’0 000 1802 sasnuog pue safjeioy
: (r09L¥ O3) spung snosuejjaosiy
%00 00’0 000 00’0 000 8v08 saxe] Jusnbuiag
wioyy JS29JU| pue sajjjeuad
%00 00’0 000 00°0 000 L¥08 (z661/66012190 8S)
spun4 Juswdoaaapay AlUnNWos
%6'€- {00r109'822) (00°t09'g22) (BE'66.L°2€2) ‘lteee6L'IeE) cbog {4vu3) pung
, ugljejuBLLENY SnRUBASY UoREINpY
%E09- (VAT 00°'LL2'gL 28'056'0F 82°056'0F #¥08 saxe] [ejuawalddng
%S S6E Q0°EYE'e . | oo'EpEZ FA N A ey £F08 Saxe ] sIeaj Jold
% G- 009627122 ] ~[00'96c 122 LG EL6'EET ISEL6'EET Zv0g Saxe] {0y painoasun
%8y 00'ISLEELE B ... 00'ISLEEL'E 1E'¥82°066C 12'p82°066'¢ 340 saxe] {|oy paindsg
. sexel Jousiq g Aune)d
%000l 000 . 0070 ¥GESL'S P5EGL'S 6208 $9Xe |, nal-ujfsuojuangng Jayio
%00 00 000 000 00 FAALL] Xe | platA Jequurl
%G} 00'226'52 . 00'2.6'52 GE'965'6¢ 68'965'6Z 1208 SUORALISXT SIAUMOBLUIOH
i SUORUAAGNS Jalley Xe |
%0°001- Q00 000 00°226'¢ 00Zi6¢ 6108 slea) Joud - ply 8jels
%6°ZL 00 LLL'GRE'L 00°21L°GPR") 00°651°8L1°¢ 00’8518l FAR] JB3A JUBLING - PIY BB1S JUNOIJY U0HD810)4 uoneonps
%662 00°LZLGLL'L 00°2ZVSLLL 00°2€9'0p6'S 00°289°0F6’S Liog Jea ) alng - ply ajelg
' Juawuooddy jediouny
§324NOS 4401
EEE] [E) (1] @ ()] @ (1] §9p0)  SapoD 20Inosay uojidiIssag
uwnjon I+4702 pajoisay pajousalufn g+ '0d pojoLsey pajoMysaIun y3lqp
Wa % puny jejo), pund [ejo]
19Bpngd 91-5102 s{en)ay paypneu si-¥1og
pelgo Aq saunjppuadxy
10 wiog PsIoUISaY pue paloLsalufy Aunosy esnjon
0000000 #1919 90 pun jelsusg) payIun JUIoP 221314

Senjoy pappner)



WY L¥6 GL0T/0L/6 pajulg g abegq (5102172190 AoY) e-pun; )14
0°2'6102 - aiemyog Butoday |epueuld SOVS
uogeanpg jo jdaq eiwojie)
MaN 00°285"F 00°Z95'y } 000 00’0 0628 Logy welibold
uogesnp3 juesbiwwy| ‘(1) ap1L 9TON
K3
%0°92- 00°0ZL°0¥% 000ZL 0¥ 18°950°6S 18°950°GS o6z8 SeEor Ayen 19yoes] ‘v Wed ‘Il Ll 910N
%00 000 000 000 ooe 0628 gz0e sweibold
wsnbuag (207 'a Hed | SpL g1ON
%98 00907282 00°9.0°Z€C 10°929°0¥T 10°929°0¥2 0628 010t pajoajfiaN pue auloou
-MO] SiUels) JISEg 'Y Hed ‘| 9L :GT1ON
%00 Q00 000 000 Q00 1828 . §a0Inos [eiapa]
N woy} sanuaasy ybnoay | -ssed
%00 oo 000 000 000 o0 Ggee $yJ7 usamjeg sjoenuos Aouabessiul
%00 000 00¢ 000 000 000 1828 YW34
%0°0 000 000 000 000 ‘c‘cé_‘.‘. o .| 00°0 08zg Spund aAIassy siliplIA
%00 000 000 00’0 000 ooc 000 0122 Spun4 Jojuo) poo)y
%00 000 _Sﬁ 000 000 .oo..o._ - 000 0928 SpuNd SAIGS3Y JS8I04
%00 00°¢ co.o 000 ooo ] 0zee sweificig uouInN PRy
%00 000 000 = 000 000 zelg sjueig) Areuogaiastq uojeonpd (eisads
%070 00’0 00°0 00’0 000 1g1e JuswBRT voneanps [eiads
%0'0 000 a0'0 000 000 000 oLig suoneladQ pue asueusiuR
JNNIAIH TYH3d34
%¥'¥l 00'02Z'18L°2) 10} 00'9L2 1EL'2E 65°GE6'F2LLL 000 B8G'GEEPZLLL SIADUNOS 44071 "IW10L
%0°0 000 i) oeo oo 00’0 000 6608 Sles) 10Ud - SIJSuel ] JHUN SNUSAIY /1D
FEE] 4} E]] (a) (6] () () Sapo) Sapoy) 82in0say uondLuosag
uunjos F+q°102 palolIsay pajynnsaun a+¥ o3 pajosay paouIsaIun 10[qo
na% puny |ejo), pung [ejol
395pNd 915102 S[Em)SY peNpneun §1-¥10¢
19840 Aq sainypuadxa
10 wiog polOLISaY pue pajoLIsaIun Auno) esnjon
0000000 ¥L919 90 pun4 |esausg palIun o a0ild

S[ENY pajipneun



WY 1¥6 §1L0Z/0L/6 pajuud Labed (G1LOZ/¥Z/90 A9y} B-puny ;A
0°Z'5102 - aremyog Bunioday |elsueuls SOVS
uoneonp3g jo Jdag eiwoer)
%0°0 00’0 00’0 000 oo 0658 0689 '0559 $pun4 020eqo floyody/Bnig
%0°0 00’0 000 000 00°0 0658 0€09 Juelsy Aioe jooyog Jepeys
%ebl 00°95¥°61¢ 00°95¥' 51T 00°95¥'981 00°95¥'881 0658 olLo9 (s3sv) Alejeg pue uojesnpy [CoYSS JoYy
%00 000 0070 00’0 000 0658 082L weibold uoneulpioo) paseg [0oYas
%00 000 00’0 000 000 1968 S80IN0S JBlg
Wwol) sanuaasy ybroay | -ssed
%00 00'0 000 000 000 al68 SaAXE | NIET-U|/SUNUIAGNS JARO
%00 000 000 000 000 G168 suopdwiaxy SIUMOBWOH
‘ JBYIQ - SAIAST pAjSLISSY
SUONUIAGNS J31[9Y XB 1
%l'b 00°20270€Z . 0065V 6¥ ¥6°L62°SET 09'891'6¥ ¥I'6T1 81 0958 S|EUSIEW [ELIOIONUISU| PUE PajoLASAIUN - AIRROT
%9e0- 00°056°8r 000 6L°EZFPEL 000 6L'EZF'PEL 0568 SluaLIBsINqUISY S1S0D) Pajepueiy
%00 000 00’0 i 000 o000 ozse sweiBold ucnuinN piuoD
%00 Q00 0070 . 000 000 61€8 1BUYIo I SIB3A Jold - sjuswuopoddy 8BS JBIO IV
%00 000 00'0 Q00 00’0 Lieg B0 I Jea ; Juaung - sjuswinopioddy ajeis Jaulo Iy
%00 000 000 000 000 61£8 0059 SIERA Jold
%00 00°0 00°0 : 00°0 00 Ll1eg 0059 JEDA JUaLINg
UE|4 J3)SEl uoneanpy (erads
%00 000 000 000 Q00 6LER 09€9 SIESA JOld
JSWRRRUT 4730
sjuawuooddy ajels BYI0
EARE , R INNIATY ILVYLS Y3HLO
%\ 8¢ 00'S66°CEE 00°29¢g72eE o,o.www. 3 P PE60LY ¥ZT68L0LY 00GL8'¥S INNIAIY VH3d3d IVLOL
%0°L6- 00'829°L 000 00'829'L 00°GL8 VG 00'0 00°518%5 0628 BUIo Y SNURAYY [213pad BUI0 IV
%00 000 00’0 - oo 0%0 i 0628 66.£-00.E sjooyog aald Bruq pue ajes
%L 64" 00°91£°01 00°9LE'0L T 2056608 20°'5E605 E 0628 669¢-005E uoneanp3 Abojouysal
palddy pue [guonesop
%000 000 000 $Z'986'6Z GZ'o86'62 N 0628 0Lsg pugsg 4a7 paud oN B0
: ‘OZLP-OL0Y "661E
_ -920¢ '020¢€-110E
%00 00'e 000 00'a 000 0628 01L9¥ {d989d) weiboid yels) sjooysg
: JeHeyD 2lland ‘g Hed ‘A 2L ETON
%0'EL 00°E69'¥F 00°E69'vF 60°595'6E 60'G95'6E 0628 202y weiBosd uapns (d37)
. . Jusisyold ysyBu3 paywi ‘It SpLL 9 TON
4290 () a) (3] (&)} )] (7] sepo) Sapo) IPIN0SsY uopdpossg
uwnjon 3+q 09 pajaLysSay pajaiysalun g+ 00 pejolysay pajosaiun afqo
#a % pund [ejol pund [ejor
136png 916107 SlenOy pappneun GL-¥10Z
198[q0 Aq saunppuadxg
10 w04 PaJILSIY pue pajaumsaiun Aunod esnio)
0000000 #1919 90 pund |e1auan) payiuf JUIor 82181g

S|Enjoy pajipneun



sjenjoy pajipneur)

WY L¥6 GLOZ/0L6 ‘patuld g abed (51 0Z/¥2/90 Aoy} e-puny a4
025102 - atemyog Bupoday jepuetld SOVS
uoneanp3 jo JdsQ enwopEe)
%07 1L 00006421 00'6eL'622 00°195'690°) O 09°GZ5'168 £5°615°€TE INNIAIY JLV1S ¥3HLO TTW.IOL
%995 0020258 o0¥zarl 00'e0E'6L8 02°'9¢28'L62 00°199'26T 0Z'196'% 0658 LU0 IV anuaATY SBIS JBYI0 IV
%0°'0 00°0 00’0 000 000 0658 11178 uogejuawalduw|
; , SPJEPUR)S S]EIS 8107 UOUNLIOT
%0°00L- 000 00’0 00°0F0'19E 0000 19E 0658 (114378 oy Juswjsany vojeanpa Qieny
%00 000 000 : 0070 000 0658 L6 juelsy Uojusaald
) R ER - OUIA AIUNLALIOY [O0YIS
%00 00 000 . 00’0 00’0 0658 0lgL Atepuooag pazjeipadg
%00 000 000 000 000 e 0658 0les uopEoNp3 pooypliys AET UeIpU] UedUSLIY
%00 - 00D 000 . 00'0 000 0658 o¥29 pejg Ayeay
%00 600 000 ) 000 000 i 0658 0£To 1o sqor ABIsu3 uea|) efuopen
4%90 () [E)] {a (@) @ ) $apoj  sopoy awnosay uondussag
uwinjes 3+ Q09 pajoLysay PaloL}Ss3IUN g+ V09 paaysay pajarsalun 19alqo
Ha% pung |ejol pund [ejo1
JoBpng 915102 Slenjdy payipneun §i-¥10T
100[q0 Aq sainppuadxy
10 wigd PIOASTY pue pajaMsaIun Ajunon esnjpon
0000000 ¥L919 90 pung [e1sussy peIun JUIor aa1ald



WY 26 GLOZIOLG ‘Pajuug 6 stied (5102/%2/90 ASH) B-puny 9|13
0°'Z'510Z - 9semyog Buadey (eioueUly SOVS
uoneanpg jo idag enuoyed

J407T-UON Spund 2SI snid
: aNUaASY |BI0T RO
%00 000 000 . Q00 000 000 000 6898 SjoRnUOY) pue saad U0 |IY
%00 ao'o 000 a0 000 i) 00’0 1898 saed Jadojareq/uonetnin
%L0y 00°855'96 00262788 0019272 06°¢62'291 T9°ZE0'G51 8T19LL 4298 saamag Aouabelaiut
%00 0070 Q00 000 000 G/98 SIENPIAIRY) WO $334 uoRepodsuel)
%070 00°0 000 0v'o mmm.._\wﬂl.l.lwil. : 2L98 SJUSPNIS JUSPISTY-UON
%00 [iLY] 00 000 1198 $9a uoneonp3 Jinpy
S}ORIUOS PUR 5994
%00 000 [i{[4] 000 2999 Sjuanulsaal) Jo
anjep Jie4 sy) ul (aseauna) asealou] JaN
%eT Le- 0p°000'se Q00 00°000°52 8L°GEE'VPE 00°0 8L'GEE'PE 0998 Isasu)
%891~ 00¥LeLe an‘o 0071822 GgoL¥'eE Q00 S8 oLy ee 0598 S[eJUsY pue sasea
%00 0o 000 000 000 000 00'o 6£98 sajeg o iV
%0'0 00'0 00’0 000 00’0 000 00’0 vE98 $3(eg S9lAleSG P04
%0'0 00’0 0G0 Q00 000 000 000 ce9s suoied|qnd j0 9)eg
%00 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 1£98 sajddngauawdinb jo ajeg
soeg
%070 Q00 00’0 - 000 oo 6299 saxe)
d407-uoN Juenbuiieq
w0y 15a18)U] pUe safjjeuad
%00 00’0 oo : 000 000 GZ98 uoganpad 4497 03308lAnS JoN
: spund juswdojeaspsy AuUnwiwon
%00 0070 000 00’0 000 z798 By
%00 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 1298 saxe| [Paled
Saxe ] WaIojeA Py-UoN
%00 000 000 oo - 000 000 oo T gl92 soxe). [euawalddng
%0°0 000 000 000 . 000 000 00 1198 S8xe] siea) loud
%00 00°0 0070 000 ] - 000 000 oo.o. — 9198 110y panaasun
%00 000 000 W00 . . 000 000 W0 | sles oy paingag
. o S _ SANTT PAOMISIY JBUID
saxe| J1ouIsid pue Aunos
ANUSASY 12007 JALRO
. - INNIATY TVI01 H3IHLO
422 (d) a) {a) [&)] (a ) Sapod SIPaY AUN0SIY uondiosag
uwnjoy 3+ Qo9 paoIsoy pajInsaIun a+Y o3 pajolIsay pajouIsalun 198190
Ba% pund [gjot, pund jejol
196png o91-91.02 s|enjdy paupneun 5i-¥10Z
198fq0 Ag sainyipuadxg
10 w04 PRJILNSSY pUE pajoL)salun Aunos esnjon
0000000 #1919 90 pun4 [eJsuacy . pamun Wor 82131d

S|ENIYY palipneun



Wy 2¥:6 SLOZMaLE ‘pajuld 0l sbed (G10Z/+2/90 AaY) e-puny :8fi
0'Z'510Z - aremyog Bupgioday [ejpueud SOVS
uoneanpg Jo Wag enuopen
%E°01 00°ErL'SZavL 00°¢06°00L 00°0PEVZEEL 969Z¥'092°E} ZG'6TLL6F') ¥rI6929L°11 SaNNIATY “WIOL
%0°e5- 00zL1IE 00°26L788 00°G2E%22) 08'19v'6hF 8¥¥E0°061 ZELTFE5T INNIATH TYOOTHIHLO "TV.L0L
%00 a0'0 000 000 oo a0 00'0 6618 SIAYIO IV Wod u) sIsjsuel] Jslio (v
%00 000 000 000 000 a0 00'0 £6.8 1340 IV Sydf Wwoud
%0'0 00’0 00'0 000 000 000 000 26.8 1BY0 IV SIoYO AuUno wold
%00 [{[] 06'0 00’0 Q00 000 000 16.8 LU IV $jo0Yog Japeyd Jo SjoLs)q wioly
sjuawuoioddy Jo s1gjsuel] oo
%00 00’0 00’0 C.To ovo 000 “ £6.8 09c9 SYdr wiol
%00 00°0 ooo 000 000 B 26/8 09€9 SO Aunoed wory
%00 00°0 000 ) 000 000 16.8 09e9 S100YIS JBHEYD IO S]OU3SIG wol]
, s1Bisuel] 4/00d
%00 00°0 000 , ! 00°0 00°0 £6/8 0059 SYdr wol4
%00 000 000 L. 00’0 000 ; 2618 0059 Sa0WO AUNoD W0l
%0°C 000 000 00°Q 000 1628 0059 S9e|ag JHUeYD JO SjasIq oy
B SI3jsuel] Yd13g uogesnpd [epeds
. - ) N sjuswuoioddy Jo s1ojsuel|
%00 Q00 000 000 000 000 0’0 £8/8-1848 U s18jsuel) 1suio Iy
%00 00’0 000 000 oo'o 000 000 oLig uomng,
%81 0000819 00’0 0000819 1ZG1681LE 9g'160'5e LFELE'ERE 6698 anusAgy (E207 JBUIO IV
%0°0 000 Q00 000 00°0 Qo0 000 2699 $80IN03 [2307
: 1ol4 ssnuanay ybnoay|-ssed
%00 000 000 oo.o 000 000 00°0 1698 wawsnpy {%06)
382 ) [E)] (a) (9} @ v) sapo) SapoJ 82Inosay uonduosag
uwnjes 34+ 7109 painnssy PayIM}SaIUN d+v'0d passay pajamsalun 133lq0
4% pung jejol pund [ejo}
19Bphg 91-5102 S|EMOY pajiphel) §-FL0Z
198[q0 AQ saunypuadxg
10 uua- PI0ISOY puR pajousalun funo) esnjos
Q000000 ¥1919 90 pund [elauag paliun Julor 82181d

S{enjoy paypneun



WY I¥'6 S1L02/0L/6 ‘Paluld 11 abed {5102/P2/90 ASY) B-puny 3l
0'Z°610Z - 21emyog Butodsy jerueuly SOVS
uoyesnp3 Jo ydag ejwoje)
%S€6 00115658 00°950°bEL 00°55%'5ZL LE°S90° kY 01'825'8L 12155'69¢ 00k sejiddng pue stepiale
%e05  00E€9LPE 00°308°ZL 0079591 Pivs9ee 10ZI0'0Z E1TYIT ooz S[eus|el 20uBIBleY JAYIO PUE $300g
%0 00'868'G0L 0685108 000vLGEL 58605591 112606 89LI0GL 0oLy S[ELSJEI BINJLINY 5100 PUE $1000IXa1. panoiddy
S3ITddNS OGNV SH008
%0 00°0.9'5¥2°2 00°Z}L851 00°'855°280°2 9z ¥80'052'c L0669 L8k cZ'6eEZ9L) S1143N38 3FA0TdW V101
%00 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 Z06€-106¢8 sjyausg aakojdw3 BUO
%00 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 e5.4e-16.€ sasfoidws] A0 ‘9340
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 20Le-10LE paiE20|ly ‘g3d0
%8t 00°0LL'Er) 00°'t0g’olL 00°621EEL 09'85¢'8t1L z9°910'91 86'LPP'EZL 209e-109¢ uonesuadwos SINIop
%9821 00°zZee's 00919 0091L'L EINE 2K gl'esy 10061 2058-105¢ aouesnsu| juawiodwaun
%56 00°061'690°1 00°101'9S 00°'680°€10°) 65°2i1'926 ZeviE'ee 1161268 <0PE-LOPE Slysuag UelMA, PUe YiesH
%1 00029'80T 0020£'82 00°€96'62L 96'662291 1106162 6L°695°95) Z0EE-L0EE SANEUIR)IY/OIEdPSW/IASYO
%0701 00°'€29°23L 00gL6Le 00'0LL PR} ¥E'9£0'991 02'865°2¢ FELLFEEL 20ge-1oze SY3d
%988 00°580'€C9 00'vLLvE 00°116'809 VO'LL0'BLL G0'P0) GCE 91°196°L5F 20LE-1LOLE SHi1S
S1IJINIE 3IA0TdINT
%E'e 00°G.¥ 165 | 0oerszes 00°EE6'FPIT'L 80'¥00°L¥S') 1€°662°662 LBV IVE)L SAIYVIVS a3IHISSYID V101
%66 00°L65'€Q 00’0 00°/65'€8 65°E64'26 ce1zl'l ¥2'2LO'LB 0062 saueles payisse|d JAtho
%L'S 00ZEL'60F 00°'8¥9'E 00°E8P'G0¥y G£'86698¢ 6P'aps'L 9z 05+'G8E o0z saliejeg 30410 pue (ealuysa] ‘feous)s
%e0- 00'8¥9'292 00'0zL 0L 00'926'261 96°/¥1'692 96'61LL0L 00°82¥'261 00€e salleleg SiclensiuUpY pue siosiusdng payisselD
%0¥ 00°92L'959 00°98€'901 00°0PE05S ¥#'865°1€9 06'688°06 Y5804 YES 0oge saueles Hoddng popisseln
%8'L 00°ZIE'6L) 00284151 00°685°L2 PE'59¥'991 19°576'921 19'68P°IE o0le SSUEJES [BUCHONUISU) PRUISSEID
SIWVIVS dIIHISSYI1D
%6°¢ 00'815'596'S 00°282°62Z 00'0ETOFLS G6'89Z°0FLC £8°185°CY5 Z)'189'961°G SARIVIVS QILVYDIILYAD “TWLOL
Wk - 00°GEL'6S 00’0 00°5¢£1'65 0¥'689°8G 000 07'688'8 0051 SaUB[RG PAleIIa) JAYIO
%9F 00°eP9'000 00°691'L 00'pLP 669 £€1G1°LE9 LFLOE'E Z6'5G8°EE0 00€lL saliefeg siojesiulwpy pue siosiuadng pajeayiag
%C0 00°292'09L 00’0 00°294'09) 99°0L¥' 091 GZTOEl'E L7 08Z'L51 oozL saueles yoddng |idnd pajeayal
%0 00°826'0L0°G 00'6L1'2LE 00°668'008'y 95°502°c88'y L1PPLIES 6E'199°9FE'Y 00LL SAUEES SIOUDED ] PIAJEIYHID
SFNVYIVS AILVYDIHILHTD
423 (2 a} (al ()] (a) (v) $3po) $3pog 32IN0say uopd|inssq
uwnjo) A+ 0q’09 pajoysay pajopsalun g+ Vo0 pajILsay pajomysaluf alao
Ha% pung jejo|, pung |ejoL
39Bpnd 91-5102 s|enjoy payipneun si-¥10T
0[O Aq sainpuadxg
LQ w04 pajoy)say pue pajausalun Auno) esnjon
0000000 ¥1919 90 pund [grRuss) palur) Juio 92191

sfenjay paypneln)



WY L¥6 GLOZ/0LE palulg 2| atied (SLOZ/P2/00 A9y) B-punj a4
0'Z'51L0Z - alemyog Buipoday |enueuld SOVS
uojeanp3 Jo idaq elicyeD
%¥ 6L 002972012 00°59L'0L1 00°266'1E6° 1E'996°LLL) SLI9G L Z29°00F°001°) STUNLIANIAXI ONILYHIHO
HIHLO ANV SADIAGEAS "TVLOL
%09t~ 00°SL1'¥OL 000 00°'SLL'POL 01°0S6°¢Z1 Q00 01°056°¢e} Q085 SughEdUNWWO]
%E Y61 00 2EF'SEEL 007262701 00°039°8.1°} oFZ0E'05F 66°02¥'05 I¥'188°66E 0085 sainjipuadxg Buyesad
pue seopuag Bugnsuon/jeunissajold
%00 00’0 00Q 000 000 00’0 00°0 051G punysiu| - s}so jaalq Jo slsjsuel]
%00 000 000 000 000 16°05L'6 (L6°051°6} 0LLG SIS0D 1341 JO SI9SURLL
%eeZ 00°SES PRI 00'68L°Z) 00°9¥L'1EL 0gelz8ll 000 oEEIZBLE 0095 sjuswienoldu pazifelidesuoN
pue ‘sieday 'saseat 'SEUSY
%eel 00°885'25¢ 000 00'2EG'ZSE 2EFZLIIE 000 zereliie 0055 $50IMIBG
Buidaayasnoy pue suopeiado
%90 00°'¥¥0'201 000 00¥¥0'80L 0T 1L L0L 000 0Z ¥ 201 0S%S - 00bS aouelnsu|
%v'¥ 00°6E£L°GL 00°a 0068261 8 210'G] 00'62 29'866'F) 00£S sdsisquisiy pue seng
%e'¥l 00'pPGE'CE 00'6L2'L1 00°gEL’ L b 1 1'658'GF CEIEY N 9Z'ZPB'EE 002S $30URIBJUOT pUE [BARL|
%00 000 000 000 000 000 (]3] 00Ls Sa0IAIDG J0) SiudlSaIbeqng
STAUNLIANIAXT ONILVEIJO ¥IHLO ANV SIJIANTS
%L1 00°'P26°0LL) 00Z29°25¢ 00'Z58'R1LG"1 QLPLY LE0E 4062 1¥E 26'€Z1°069 SAMNAANS aNY SHO0A "IVL0L
%0 000 000 000 000 00'o 00’0 001¥ : poog
%e 8L 00 0¥ 1L 00°208°0L 00°'555°0¥9 0F'591°66€ 95°81£'261 ¥8°9pR°0FZ Q0¥F juswdinb3 pazjjeydesuoN
429 {4) [E] (a [&)] )] (v) $apod S9pod aN0SaYy uonduasag
ulnjoy 2+ Q o2 pa)ysay pajoM}saun) a+v09 pajoLIsay pajauysauf J98lqQ
A% pund [ejo) pund rejol
Jebpng 91-510Z slemoy pajlpneun §1-¥10Z
198[90 Aq semypuedxg
10 WO PaLSSY PUE pajousSaIuN Auno) esnjo)
0000000 #1919 90 pun4 [e1a3uacy patuf) IO a3

S[enioy pelipneun



WY L¥-6 SL0Z/O0L/6 ‘pajuud ¢l aned (G102/¥2/90 ASY) E-puUny 1814
025102 - 21emyog Builiodsy [erueul] Sovs
uoneonp3 jo Jdad eluopes
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 £8¢/-192L si9jsuelt JSy0 v
%00 a0 0 000 00°0 00°0 a0 000 ggeL-1ees 18110 IIv sjuawuuoipoddy Jo S1B)SUBL| B0
%00 [{[iXV) 000 Z: 00°0 000 £eeL 09¢9 Sydit oL
%00 000 oo'o 00 000 [ A 09€9 S80Y)0Q Aunod oL
%00 000 000 - 000 000 Lees 09€9 S|00Y0G J3uey) 10 sjousiq ol
, sjuawuonoddy Jo sigjsuel] 490N
%00 000 00’0 L 000 000 €22 0059 SYdf oL
%00 00’0 00’0 000 00’0 2deL 0059 $90)0 Aunop o).
%00 000 000 000 00°0 L2es 0059 SI00YOS 1apey) o sjousiq ol
sjuawLoioddy Jo sI9jsuUBll Yd73S uonesnps jensds
%00 000 Q0’0 1.8.9 00°0 000 [00°0 gles SYdrr oL
%0°0 000 00’0 00’0 000 000 000 A4S $8210 Aunod ot
%00 00’0 000 Q00 Q00 000 000 (A% A4X S[00U2S JoHEUD J0 SPUISIG oL
sanuaaay Ubnon | -ssed Jo s1sjsuely
%0°C 00’0 000 Q00 Q00 000 000 erlL SYdrI 0} siuawAed
%86 00092504 00092502 00°0 005830 00°588°0.L¥ 000 rAJ ¥ $30WO Aunos o} spswked
%00 000 00’0 000 000 00’0 000 (3474 S{C0YIS JOUEYD JO SIOUS|T O} SUSWAR]
sluawAied yayaQg JO/PUE ‘S1S00) SSEIXT “uohing,
%00 00’0 000 000 000 000 00°¢ 0gLs sjooyos [ewads ajels
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0Lz sjuswaasby souepuany
1OU}SIpIaY| JAPUN UCHONIISU| JOJ LOjin
uoping
(51800 33041pU| Jo s1aysues | Buipn|axs) 0OLNO ¥IHLO
%¥Gg- 00'8L0'ee Q00 o0gLoee 89°8e9°/G1 000 20'0LY' 161 AVILAO T¥.LIdYD "TV10L
%00 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 0059 Juaweoe|day uswdinbg
%bae- 00'8L0'ee 00’0 00'8L0'€2 89°9£9'261 000 899°9£9°LG1 00¥9 juawdinbg
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 00£9 sallelqr] jooyag Jo uoisuedxs Jofep Jo
Saleiqi] jo0UdS MON Jo) BIpRIN pue syjoog
%00 00’0 Q00 000 0c'o oo 000 0029 sBuipjing Jo siuawaaoidw] pue sBuippng
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0419 sjusiuancdw) puen
%0'0 00’0 000 000 00’0 Q00 000 il1] 3¢ pueq
AVILNO TYLI4YD
4%90 () @ @ ) & [F] sapoy SIPOD VIN0SY uopdussaq
uwinjoy - 3+q°02 pajaLlsay paramysaluf) g+V 00 pajouysay pajauysaltn 10390
Hav pung jgjo) pund |ejoq
1eBpNgE 95-5108 s{enjay paypneun §1-¥L0Z
108Iq0 Aq sainjpuadxy
L0 o PajaLAsaY pue pajausalun Aunos esnjo
0000000 #1919 90 pund [eJeuscy pagiun JuIlof 8a131d

S[enjoy papneln



WY L#:6 GLOZM0LIG pstuld vl abed (SLOZ/PZ/OD ADy) e-puny 8|1
05102 - alemyog Bujpoday (ejpueuld SOVS
uoneanp3 Jo ieg ewopE)
%69} 00°LL90MFF) 00°951'206'1 00'L26'305°Z1 66OV B6EETL £8'008°%L2T 9179.9'%50°0) SIUNLIANTdY3 "TV10L
%000 00D 00°195°LG (00°295°26) (L1's8L'6E) £0°125°09 (¥1-90€°001) S1S0I LOFHIANI JO SHIASNYHL - 091LN0 HAHLO “IVLOL
%0'00L- 000 00'0 000 (1198168} 000 (11°68.'6€) 0seL PunpBju| - SIS0 129.41pY] JO SIBjsuel],
%00 00'0 00°295'1G (00 295°28) 000 €0°125'09 (eo'125'09) 0LEL SIS0 10211pU] JO SI9jSUBH]
S1S00 LOJUIANI 40 SHAISNVHL - 09LN0 HAHLO
%g'6¥ 00°092'50.2 00°092'60.L 00'0 00°Ge8'0L¥ 00°688°0LF 00’0 {sisog 19aapu jo sigysuel ], Bulpnioxe) 091N0 HAHLC “VIOL
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6EFL ledioulld - S0IABS 1920 JSRO
%00 00’0 oo 00’0 000 00'0 00’0 i1 7 1sadel| - adeg 1qeqg
|oieg 199q
%00 000 00'0 Q00 000 000 ooa 8624 SI2UIO Iy 03 INO Slajsued] JByio IV
FEE) (@ (E)] @ ) @ W) S3p0)  sopo) adinossy uonduasag
uwngos S+1°109 paysay pa1osaun g+ V09 pajoInsay pajsuysasun 198fqo
a% puny jejol pund ;o1
jebpngoi-sL0z S[EN}oY poypnenn 91-7102
walqo Ag saunjipusadxg
LO wia pajouIsay pue pajouisalun Aunog esnjon
0000000 +1919 80 pun4 (eIsuss) payiun ulor aalald

Sjeniay palipneun



WY 2¥6 SLOZ/0LI6 -pajuud G| afeg {5102/¥2/90 AY) e-puny 3)14
0°2°6102 - 2.1emyjog Bumoday [Eoueuld SOVS
uonesnp3 jo jdaq elwopes
%00 00°0 aoo Q00 000 000 000 6168 seoinog Bujoueu| JBUO IV
%00 00’0 00 000 000 000 000 £168 SpUOY SNUIAIY JSEDT WO} SPR3d0.d
%00 Q00 000 000 000 000 00’0 268 sasea’] fepdes) woly spassold
%00 000 000 00'¢ Q00 (i) 000 1168 uoljedioijed jo
SajeayIa) Wolj SPasnold
SPa3901d 1G9 WIS | -Buo
%00 60’0 0o 000 000 0070 400 5968 sy pezebioay/pasde
JO Spun4 Woly s1ajsuel ]
$920N05 1[UIO
%00 00°0 000 000 000 0o 000 €568 sBuip/ing/pue Jo aseyaing
-8sea}/9|ES WO} SPAaltld
Spasncld
%070 000 000 000 0o'a L£68 sjuswuojuoddy Aouabiawg
sjuatuuopoddy s1eig
SINUNOS
S3ASNISTADUNOS YIHLO
%0°00L- 000 000 000 00'000"00% 00°000°00¥% 1N0 SYIISNVEL ANNJYILN] “IVLOL (D)
%00 000 000 000 000 000 6192 INQ SIajsuel] punpsiil pazUuoying Jatho
%00 000 000 000 go'o 000 000 18272 punj eusiaje) ol
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 €192 pund sapjice4 jooyog HunodH
Jpun Bupjing |ooyas @yelS 0]
%0°00L- 000 000 [ N1] 00°000°00% 000 00°000°00F ZiloL Pun4 snasay [ewads o)
%00 00’0 Q00 00’0 (Y 0o 000 L19L pun4 juawidojaaad pIyD (ol
L1NO SHIASNVHL ANNJHALINI
%000~  00°C 000 000 6£°282'01 000 [TATTA NI SUIISNVYL GNNJHUILNI TVL0L (B)
%0°00L- 000 0070 00’0 6£°282°01 000 62°L92°01 6169 U] StSiSURL] pUNPdu) pazuoyiny S0
%00 o0 000 000 000 e, oo 0070 riee pund uopdwapay
N e ] pue Jsaeju| puog Jwely
%0°0 00°0 000 _ 00°0 000 ooo , 000 Zieg pund an1asey [ewadg woly
NI SHIJISNVHL ONNJYILNI
SHIJISNYHL ANNFHUILINI
4%2 [E]] (E]] ()] g) (v) sapod $9p0) a0Inosay uopduasag
uuwinjos J+Q02 paynnsay pajausalun qg+V 02 pajasay pajopysaluf 1991490
#a % pund [ejol pungd jejol
396png 91-GL0Z s|enjoy pajipneun §1-¥L0T
Pdqo Ag sanpipuadig
10 wuo4 pajoUIsay pue pajousaiun Auno) esnjod)
(000000 #1919 90 pun4 [esaussy paiun) uor a8

SIEMOY pSipReun



WY LP-6 SLUGIULIG -Peiuud g} sped (G1L0Z/¥Z/90 M) e-puny a4
0°Z'5102 - alemyog Buipoday jeiaveu)y SOvs
uonesnp3 jo )daq enuoyies
%000L- 000 [ TANTA (oo'ese’Loz'L) (971 68¢8) 0L7S9P 91 (LEQLL'O0L")) @+p-2+q-¥)
SASN/STDUNOS DNIDNYNIL ¥IHLO “TVLO0L
%00 00’0 00°e6Z' 1021 (00°€52102°T) 000 02°59v'9LL (GYRTTOA SNOLLNERILNOD W10l (8}
%00 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 0668 SANUDATY PIJOMISSY WDJ) sUoNgUUOD
%00 0070 00°€SZ'LOT L (oo'esz'102'T) 000 059912 (0L'59%0L1) 0868 Sanuaiey pajolIsaIu Wols suonnquuod
SNOLLNAIMLNOD
%00 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 S3sN VLOL P}
%00 000 000 000 000 a0'0 0o’ 669.L sasn Bugpueuld Jsyio v
%0'0 000 a0'0 Q00 000 0’0 000 1692 sy31 paziueBioay/pasde
WIOY SpUnd Jo SIgsuel ]
EER])
%070 000 000 000 000 oo a0 SAJHUNOS IWLOL D)
489D (d) [€]] a () (& ) sapon $SIP0J 2UN0SIY uonduasaq
wunjon 3+q'02 pajoLysay paoMIsaIun ad+v 02 pajansay pajaLysalufn 19390
Hid % pung fejo) pung |ejol
96PNy 915102 S|ENJOY paAjIpneun §l-¥10Z
192000 Aq saunppuadxg
10 twiog PeIoUISaY pUR PajoL)SaIUfy Auno) esnjon
0000000 FEGLS 90 pund |e1ausn) paiiun WIOP 324914

S[EMY paypneun)



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2014-15 201518 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Diﬁerenff
A. REVENUES :
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 504,573.84 504,921.00 0.1%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8589 41,422.57 41,408.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 120,034.96 117,768.00 -1.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 666.031.37 664,087.00 -0.3%
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 278,289.60 282,514.00 1.6%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 104,050,894 117,566.00 138.0%,
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 286,337.24 255,253.00 -10.9%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 30,528.18 8,754.00 -71.3%
&) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8} Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 39,785.11 0.00 -100.0%
9} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 738,691.08 664,087.00 -10.1%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (72.959.71) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0,00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699
3) Contributions 8980-8999
A TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Filg: fung-b (Rev 03/10/20185)

Paga 1

Printed: 9/8/2015 1:36 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 05 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2014-15 201516 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals | Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (72,850.71) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited g791 184,477.22 111,517.51 -39.5%
b} Audit Adjustments a793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 184,477.22 111,517.51 -39.5%
d) Other Restataments 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1ic + F1d) 184,477.22 111,517.54 -39.5%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 111,517.51 111,517.51 0.0%
Camponents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 8713 0.00 0,00 0.0%
All Others 9719 !
b} Restricted 9740 111,517.51
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitments 9760
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780
€} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainfies 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780
Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 2 Printed: ©/8/2015 1:36 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 13
201415 201516 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 152,160.98
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accaunts Receivable 8200 161.89
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 6,988.80
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL,  ASSETS 159,311.67
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Qutflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL,_DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I LlAB[LITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 7,632.80
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9580 0.00
3} Due to Other Funds 9610
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
8) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 47,794.16
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1} Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
—2) TOTAL _DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
{must agree with line F2) (G + H2) - {I6 + J2) 111,517.51
California Dept of Education
SACS Finanelal Reporting Softwara - 2015.2.0
Page 3 Printed: 9/8/2045 1:38 PM

File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2045)



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2014-15 201516 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Mutrition Programs 8220 504,573.84 504,821.00 0.1%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 504,573.84 504,921.00 0.1%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 41,422.57 41,408.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 4142257 41,408.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Cther Local Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 104,356.87 101,750.00 -2.6%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 486.08 600.00 23.4%
Net Increase (Decrease} in the Fair Value of Investments §662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Services 8677 15,182.00 15,408.00 1.4%
Other Local Revenus
All Cther Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 120,034.96 117,768.00 -1.9%
TOTAL, REVENUES 666,031.37 664,087.00 -0.3%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2015.2.0
File; fund-b {Rev 03/10/2015)

Page 4

Printed: 5/8/2015 1:36 FM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 06 61614 0600000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 13
201415 201516 Percent
Description Resource Cotdes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Support Salaries 2200 214,325.73 213,396.00 -0.4%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 63,9563,87 64,378.00 0.6%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 4,740.00 New
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 278,289.60 282,514.00 1.5%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 28,590.07 31,861.00 11.4%
QASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 17,612.44 21,610.00 23.4%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 52,526.91 58,417.00 11.2%
Unemployment | nsurance 3501-3502 139.40 311.00 128.1%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 5,282.12 5,367.00 1.6%
OPEB, Alfocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 104,050.94 117,566.00 i3.0%

BQOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 21,126.36 23,301.00 10.3%
Nencapitalized Equipment 4400 30,734.92 5,050.00 -83.6%
Food 4700 234,475.96 226,902.00 -3.2%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 286,337.24 255,253.00 -10.9%

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page § Printed: 9/8/2015 1:36 PM



Unaudited Actuals .

Pierce Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2014-15 201516 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 2,741.19 2,085.00 -23.9%
Dues and Memberships 5300 250.00 65,00 =74.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund §750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professtonal/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 26,610.04 5,568.00 -79.1%
Communications 5900 9.50 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 30,528.19 8,754.00 -71.3%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement B500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 39,785.11 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGQ - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 39,785.11 0.00 =100.0%
TOTAL _EXPENDITURES 738 991.08 £664,087.00 -10.1%

Califernia Dep!t of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fund-b {Rev 0310/2015)

Page 6

Printed: 9/8/2015 1:36 FM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 13
201415 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund 8918 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0,00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCESUSES
SOURCES
Qther Sources

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

{d} TOTAL, USES

CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES _
(a-btc-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Californiz Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fund-p (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 7 Printed: 9/8/2015 1:36 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 17
201415 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099
2) Federal Revenus 8100-8299
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 7.30 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 | 100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES '
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3998
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999
8) Capital Outlay 6000-56999
7} Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499
8) Cther Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOQURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) 7.30 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8928 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7620 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8079 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699
3} Contributions 8980-8999
4) TOTAL,OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califormia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fund-b {Rev 03/10/2015) Pags 1 Prirted: 9/8/2015 4:00 PM



Unaudited Actuéls

Pierce Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Gther Than Capital Outlay Projects 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 17
201415 201516 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 7.30 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,025.44 1,032.74 0.7%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,025.44 1,032.74 0.7%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Adjusted Beginning Balance {F1c + F1d) 1,025.44 1,032.74 0.7%

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

1,032.74

Revolving Cash 9711
Stores a712
Prepaid Expenditures 9713
All Others 9719
b} Restricted 9740
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 1,032.74 1,032.74
Bus Replacement Reserve 0000 9780 1,032.74
Bus Replacement Reserve 0000 9780 1,032.74
&} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapprepriated Amount 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015,2,0
File: fund-b (Rev 03M0/2015) Page 2 Printed: 9/8/2016 4:09 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 17
2014-15 201516 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 1,030.92
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120
¢} in Revolving Fund 9130
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
@) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Recsivable 9200
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290
5) Due from Other Funds 9310
8) Stores 9320
7} Prapaid Expenditur.es 9330
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL _ASSETS 1,032.74

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
L. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590
3} Due to Cther Funds 9610
4} Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED [NFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources . 9680 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balancs, June 30
(must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 1,032.74

California Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b {Rev 03/10/2015} Page 3 Printed: 8/6/2015 4:09 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 17
201415 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 7.30 0.00 =100.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 7.30 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 7.30 0.00 -100.0%

California Dapt of Education
SACSE Finaneial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Fila: fund-b {Rev 03/10/2015)

Page 4

Printed: 9/6/2015 4:08 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 17
201415 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS [N

From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County Schaool Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL. USES

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990

(e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SALS Financlal Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File; fund-b (Rav 03/10/2015) Page 5 Printed: 9/6/2015 4:09 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Capital Facilities Fund 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Cbject Form 25
201415 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 2,700.00 0.00 -100.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 348,704.76 54,129.00 -84.5%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 352,404,768 54,129.00 -84.6%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1998 0.0C 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4999 455.83 3,000.00 558.1%
5} Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 178,741.93 51,128.00 -71.4%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6959 76,499.52 0.00 -100.0%
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 255,697.28 54,129.00 -78.8%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 96.707.48 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES/USES
1) interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8§800-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7529 10,287.39 0.00 -100.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources §930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699
3) Contributions 8980-8999
4) TOTAL,_CTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (10,287.39) 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: fund-d (Rev 12/15/2014) Page 1 Printed: S/6/2016 4:09 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Capital Fagilities Fund 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2014-15 201516 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes; Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 86,420.08 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 979 1,094, 372.07 1,180,792.16 7.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited {(F1a + F1b) 1,094,372.07 1,180,792.16 7.9%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0,00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1¢ + F1d) 1,004 372.07 1,180,792.16 7.9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 1,180,792.16 1,180,792.16 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 971
Sfores 9712
Prepaid Expenditures 9713
All Others 9719
b} Restricted 9740
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 1,180,792.16 1,180,792.16
Facility Needs 0000 9780 1,180,782.16
Facility Needs 0000 9780
&} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790

Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fund-d {Rev 12/15/2014)

Page 2

Printed: 9/6/2015 4:08 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Capital Facilities Fund 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 25
201418 2015-18 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 1,189,179.47
i) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revalving Fund 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0,00
&) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investrments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290
5) Due from Other Funds 9310
6) Stores 9320
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL ASSETS 1,191,079.55

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500
2) Due to Grantor Governments 98590
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 10,287.39
4% Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Uneamed Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 10,287.39

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1} Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must agree with ling F2) (G8 + H2) - (16 + J2) 1,180,792,16

Califomia Dept of Education
8ACS Financlal Reporting Softwara - 2015.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 12/15/2014) Page 3 Printed: 9/6/2015 4:00 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Capital Fagilities Fund 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 25
201415 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Hemeowners' Exemplions 8575 2,700.00 0.00 =100.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu
Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8580 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 2,700.00 0.00 -100.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Ravenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemantal Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinguent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 6.00 0,00 0.0%
Interest 8660 6.701.83 2,500.00 -63.2%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracis
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 342,912.93 50,000.00 -85.4%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 1,628.00 New
All Other Transfers In from All Cthers 8798 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 349,704.76 54,129.00 -84.5%
TOTAL _REVENUES 352.404.76 54,129.00 -84.6%

Califamia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Seftwara - 20162.0
File: fund-d {Rev 12/16/2014)

Page 4

Printed: 9/6/2015 4:08 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Capital Facilities Fund 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2014-15 201516 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Oblect Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Suppert Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Waorkers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbocks and Core Curricula Materials 4100
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200
Materials and Supplies 4300 455.83 3,000.00 568.1%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0,0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 455.83 3,000.00 558.1%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Softwara - 2015,2,0
Fils: fund-d (Rev 12/15/2014) Page & Printed: 9/6/2015 4:09 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Capital Facilities Fund 06 61614 0000000

Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2014-15 201516 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codeg} Unaudifed Actuals Budget Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0,00 0.00 0.0%

Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 ! 0.00 0.0

Transfers of Direct Costs 5710

Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures ) 5800 178,741.93 51,128.00 =71.4%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 178,741.93 51,129.00 71.4%
CAPITAL QUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land improvemeants 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 76,499.52 0.00 -100.0%

Books and Media for New Schoo! Libraries

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 8300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 76,499.52 0.00 -100.0%

OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transfers Out

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 265 697.28 54 129.00 -78.8%
Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fund-¢4 (Rev 12/15/2014) Paga & Printed: 9/6/2015 4:00 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Capital Facilities Fund 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 25
201415 201516 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{2) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS iN 0,00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State Schoel Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 10,287.39 0.00 -100.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 10,287.38 0.00 -100.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Praceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8053 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0,00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e)

(10,287.39)

0.00

-100.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Flle: fund-d (Rev 12/15/2014)

Paga 7

Printed: 9/6/2015 4:09 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2014-18 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Difference
i J‘ J i
A. REVENUES o
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099
2) Federat Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 359.20 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL,_ REVENUES 0.00 =100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefils 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4998 837.08 0.00 -100.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 82,393.04 0.00 -100.0%
6) Capital Cutlay 6000-6999 300,017.60 0.00 -100.0%
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7209,
Costs) 7400-7459 0.00 . 0
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7350
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 383,247.72 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOUFE_CES AND USES (A5 - B9) (382 868,52} 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 400,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 .0%
3) Contributions 8980-8998
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 400.000.00 0.00 -100.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Seftware - 2015.2.0
File: fund-d {Rev 12/15/20114} Page 1 Printed: 9/6/2015 4:11 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 08 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 40
201415 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 17,111.48 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 97¢1 8 823.44 25,034.92 193.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 8,823.44 25934.92 193.9%
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 8,823.44 25,934.92 193.8%
2) Ending Balanc¢e, June 30 (E + F1e) 25934.92 25,934.92 0.0%
Compenents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revalving Cash 9711
Stores 9712
Prepaid Expenditures 9713
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 25,934,92 25,934.92
Facility Reserve 0000 9780 25,934.92 i
Facllity Reserve 0000 9780 25.934.92
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790
California Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software « 20152.0
File: fund-d (Rev 12/15/2014) Page 2 Printad; 9/8/2015 411 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2014-15 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 330,378.38
1) Fair Value Adjustment o Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢} in Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
e) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 89200 322,14
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310
6) Stores 9320
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 330,700.52

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Qutflows of Resources 8490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 304,765,680
2} Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Dus to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4} Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 " 0.00
6} TOTAL, LIABILITIES 304,765.60

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1} Deferred Inflows of Rescurces 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must agree with ling F2) (G + H2) - {16 + J2) 25.934.92

Catlifomia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 12M15/2014) Page 3 Printed: 8/6/2015 4:11 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 40
201415 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenues from
State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0,00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0,00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 356.20 0.00 -100.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Invesiments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 358.20 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 359.20 0.00 -100.0%

Callfomia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
Flia: fund-d (Rev 12/15/2014)

Page 4

Printed: 9/6/2015 4:41 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2014-15 201516 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classifled Support Salaries 2200 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3802 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Employee Bensiits 3801-3002 .00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Cther Reference Materials 4200

Materials and Supplies 4300 837.08 0.00 -100.0%
Nencapitalized Equipment 4400 G.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 837.08 0.00 -100.0%

Califemia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fund-d {Rev 12/15/2014)

Page 5

Printec: 9/6/2018 4:11 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 40
201415 2015416 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QOperations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosis 5710
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 82,393.04 0.00 -100.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 82,393.04 0.00 -100.0%
CAPITAL OQUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 300,017.60 0.00 -100.0%
Books and Media for New Schoo! Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 300,017.60 0.00 -100.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dabt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Deht Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Cosis) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL,  EXPENDITURES 383247.72 0.00 -100.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2018,2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 12/16/2014)

Pags &

Peinted; 9/6/2015 4111 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 40
201415 201516 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 400,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8918 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 400,000,00 0.00 -100.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
() TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Calfernia Bept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 12/15/2014) Page 7 Printed: 9/6/2015 4:11 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Pierce Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 40

2014-15 201516 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

OTHER SQURCESMJSES

SOURCES

Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8065 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Cerlificates

of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(¢} TOTAL, SCURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

() TOTAL, USES

CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8980

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
fa-b+c-d+e) 400,000,00 0.00 -100.0%

Califomnia Degt of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2015,2.0 ,
File: fund-t (Rev 12/15/2014) Page 8 Printed: ©/6/2015 4:11 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Pierce Joint Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 51

201415 2015-16 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals rI‘Bud
A. REVENUES
1} LCFF Sources 8010-8090
2) Federal Revenue §100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,740.69 1,526.00 -12.3%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 469,560.20 431,5619.00 -8.1%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 471,300.89 433,045.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2899
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3939
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999
6} Capital Outlay 6000-6999
7} Other Qutgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499
8} Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
9) TOTAL _EXPENDITURES 419,860.00 431,935.00 2.9%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SQURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 51,440.89 1,110.00 -97.8%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8928 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 C_LD%
3) Conftributions 8980-8999 55
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Callfomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 12/16/2014) Page 1 Printed: 9/6/2015 4:26 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 51
2014-15 201516 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 51,440.89 1.110.00 -87.8%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 821,167.50 872,608.39 6.3%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 821,167.50 872,608.39 6.3%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 821,167.50 872,608.39 6.3%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 872,608.39 ] 873,718.39
Components of Ending Fund Balance i G
a) Nonspendable
Revelving Cash 9711
Stores 9712
Prepaid Expenditures 9713
All Others 9719
b} Restricted 9740
¢} Committed T
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 BLED
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 872,608.39 §73,718.39
Bond Fund Balance 0000 9780 872,608.39
Bend Fund Balance 0000 9780 873,718.39
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 8790
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015,2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 12/15/2014) Page 2 Printed: 8/6/2015 4:26 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 51
2014-15 201516 Percent
Description Resource Codes = Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G, ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 8110 872,608.39
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120
¢) in Revolving Fund 9130
d} with Fiscal Agent 9135 0,00
) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2} Investments 9150 0.00
3} Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290
5) Due from Other Funds 9310
6) Stores 9320
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330
8) Other Current Assels 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL ASSETS 872 608.39
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1} Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL _DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.09‘_
4) Current Loans 9640 ‘
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
8) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
{must agres with line F2} (G3 + H2) - {16 + J2) 872.608.39

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Fite: fund-d (Rev 1215/2014)

Page 3

Printed: 9/6/2015 4:26 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Bond Inierest and Redemption Fund 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 51
201415 201516 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Voted Indebtedness Levies
Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 1,740.69 1,526.00 -12.3%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu
Taxes 8572 0,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,740,689 1,526.00 -12.3%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenus
County and District Taxes
Voted Indebtedness Levies
Secured Roll 8611 436,143.57 395,684.00 -9.3%
Unsecured Roll 8612 23,463.14 22,354.00 -4.7%
Prior Years' Taxes 8613 1,020.49 824,00 -19.3%
Supplemental Taxes 8614 5,740.79 7,316.00 27.4%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 6.00 0.0%
Interest 8680 3,192.21 5,331.00 67.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 469,560.20 431,519.00 -8.1%
TOTAL, REVENUES 471,300.89 433 045.00 -8.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016,2.0
File: fund-d (Rav 12/15/2014)

Page 4

Printed; 9/6/2015 4:26 FM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 06 61614 0000000

Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 51
201415 2015416 Percent

Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuats Budget Difference

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Debt Service

Bond Redemptions 7433 385,000.00 400,000.00 3.9%

Bond Interest and Other Service
Charges 7434 34,860.00 31,836.00 -8.4%
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OCther Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 6.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 419,860.00 431,835.00 2.9%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 419,860.00 431,835.00 2.9%

Celifornia Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: fund-d (Rev 12/15/2014) Page 5 Printed: 9/6/2015 4:26 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 51
2014-15 201516 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(2) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund 7614 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized L.LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contribufions from Unrestricied Revenues
Confributions from Restricied Revenues

{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

8980

8990

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(ga-b+c-d+e)

0.00

0.00

0.0%

Califonia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Filg: fund-d (Rev 12/15/2014)

Page 6

Printed: 9/6/2015 4:26 PM



Pierce Joint Unified
Colusa County

2014-15 Unaudited Actuals

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

06 61614 0000000
Form A

Description

2014-15 Unaudited Actuals

2015-16 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

A. DISTRICT

Estimated

Funded ADA

1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Educafion, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School {includes Necessary Small School
ADA)
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupll Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Spegial Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3)
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
per EC 1981{a)(b)&(d)
. Special Education-Special Day Class
. Special Education-NPS/LCI
. 8pecial Education Extended Year
. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools
. County Schoot Tuition Fund
{Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines A5a through A5f)
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
{Sum of Line A4 and Line ASg)
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities
8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA}

[
h

o o0 o

1,383.11

1,394.01

1,404.48

1,421.45

1,421.45

1,421.45

1.393.11

1,394.01

1,404.48

1,421.45

1.421.45

1.421.45

0.42

0.42

2.38

2.81

238

2.80

2.81

2.80

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,395.91

1,396.82

1,407.28

1,421.45

1,421.45

1,421.45

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/05/2015)

Page 1 of 1

Printed:

9/6/2015 3:49 PM



Pierce Joint Unified 2014-16 Unaudited Actuals 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

Current Expense Reductions Reductions Current Expense-

PART| - CURRENT Total Expense Reductions of Education (Extracted) (Overrides)* PartIl
EXPENSE FORMULA for Year EDP| (SeeNote1) |EDP| (Col1-Col2) |EDP| (See Note2) {SeeNote2) |EDP| (Col3-Cold) |EDP

{1} No. {2) No. {3) No. {4b) No. (5} No.
1000 - Certificated
Salaries 5,740,268.95 | 301 0.00 | 303 5,740,268.95 | 305 47, 472.70 07 5,602,796,25 | 309
2000 - Classified Salaries 1,547,004.08 | 311 5,033.54 [ 313 1,541,970.54 | 315 321,252,089 317 1,220,718.45 | 319
3000 - Employee Benefits
{Excluding 3800Q) 2,250,084.25 | 321 791.77 1323 2,249,292.49 | 325 92,883.67 az7 2,156,408.82 | 329
4000 - Books, Supplies
Equip Replace. (6500) 1,031,414.76 | 331 10,607.63 § 333 1,020,807.13 [ 335 194,911.21 337 825,895.92 | 339
5000 - Services. . . &
7300 - Indirect Costs 1,132,183.26 | 341 4674.51 | 343 1,127,508.75 | 345 43 967.86 347 1,083,550.89 | 349

TOTAL 11,679.847.86 | 365 TOTAL 10,678.370.33 | 369
Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency {Goals 7100-7199), Community Services {Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700, Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction {(Function 8500).

Note 2 - In Columin 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3800), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372,

* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the

values in Column 4a and Line 13a.

EDP
PART Ii: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (instruction, Functions 1000-1899} Object No.
1. Teacher Salanes 8 Per B 41000 L. ittt ittt ittt e et et te it e e eaare s ransraanrearsarnas 1100 4,0842,261.64 | 375
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41010, L . ... .t ittt it et et ia sttt st eit bttt i ia e 2100 166,465.34 | 380
< = I 1T 3101 & 3102 655,531.18 | 382
LT 1 3201 & 3202 23,222.88 | 383
5. OASDI- Regular, Medicare and Alemalive. . . . ... ..ot ittt i it e i ia i it 3301 & 3302 79,124.80 | 384
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)
(Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmacestical, and
BT T ) 3401 & 3402 665,094.43 | 385
ALY 1=Ta Tt T= 1 T - - 3501 & 3502 2,505,892 [ 390
8. Workers' Compensationm ISl a8, . . oo ittt ettt ettt ee ta et b b et e eaeaaneeana 3601 & 3602 95,181,168 | 392
9. OPEB, Active EmMployees (EC 4187 ) ittt it it ey ettt et e et an e st eareesstracarinanannas 3751 & 3752 0.00
10, Other Benefits (EC 22810, .. v ittt et e i i s et ettt ettt et e e e e, 3501 & 3902 0.00 [ 393
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (SUm Limes 1 = d0 ..ottt it ittt ittt ettt sttt ae vttt a e ae et esrnsseanatenatsesnncesssnes 6,530,287.35 | 395
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits deducted In ColUmMI 2. L . i i i i it it it e e et a e e e ann 0.00
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column da (Estracted), . .. ...t u vttt i et e ittt estrses s s atsasansansssesesentonannenansrans 197,625.73 | 396
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Columin 4b (OVemmIdes ) . .. .o it i i e ettt et e e e 306
14. TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFIT S, . . .. . . ettt sttt et e ottt et o s s i e i e ssecsesiasanaeissiatiaitas 6 332.661.62 | 397

15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 387 divided by EDP 369} Line 15 must
equal or exceed 80% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%

for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372

16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions

of EC 41374, (If exempt, enter "X}

57.68%

PART |Il: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 8} is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the

provisions of EC 41374,

I

Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high)
Percentage spent by this district (Part Il, Line 15)
Percentage below the minimum (Part Ill, Line 1 minus Line 2}
District's Cuirent Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part |, EDP 269)
Deficiency Amount (Part Il Line 3 fimes Line 4)

55.00%

57.68%

0.00%

10,978,370.33

0.00

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part [, Column 4h {required)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2015.2.0

File: cea (Rev 06/04/2015)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 9/10/2015 9:53 AM



Wd 852 SL0Z/8/6 ‘Paluid L jo | ebed (5102/22/90 A2Y) 199p 3jid
0'2'510z - aremyos Bupiodey |epueuly SOVS
uopeanpsg jo ydeq eluoyeD
000 [s[a)3] 000 000 000 000 og'o SalIqel| LS}-DUO| SSNIATDE SdAl-SseuIstg

000 000 a|qeAed seouasyy pajesuadwon

000 00’0 uonebigo 4340 18N

000 000 Aiqer] uotsuad 18N

ao'c oo'o 199q wia-6uo [BBusg) JIBYIO

000 000 a|qede spuog anuaAsy asea

000 000 a|geied sosea [enden

000 00°0 slqeded uonedidipied jo sajealina)

000 000 a|gefed sueo Buping jooyss sSjelg

000 000 a|qeied spuog uopebiqo |e1ausn

ssanIAnoy adA]-ssaursng
00°000°00F £E0bR'eRl’e 00°gZ5'eer 529lE'2L 80°250°G0Z ¥ o000 20°250'60Z'Y Sal|Iqe]| wla}-Buo] SalllAIDE [BIISILIBACL

EEPOF eF STILETE 80°8rL'LE 08kl LE alqeded seoussqy pejesuadwor)

00°0 00’0 uoneSiqo 9340 19N

000 000 Aigert uoisusad 19N

00'2.9'¢S1 008258y 00°002°202 00°002°202 1q8Q uue | -Buo] jereuss JaLO

o000 00’0 sjqefed spuog SNUSASY 9B

000 000 s|qeded sases lended

000 000 aqehed uonedipped Jo sSjEOILIaD)

000 000 s|qeied sueo Bup|ng |coyog sElIS

00°000°00¥ 00'v0.'98G°E 00°000'G8E 00'v0.°116'E 00P0L'LL6'E 8|qeded spuog uoneblqo |elauss

ISIYPARIY [RJUIUILISAOL)
Jea) Qg 0¢ sunp SasEalag S3sealol) I Alnp SJUTUAIR)SIY 1 Ainp
UIUPAA ANq] Sjunowy  aouejeg Bulpug ajuejeg jsyuaunsnlpy asuejeg
pajpny upny pajyipneun
A

Lg3Qq uuog safiger wia] -buoy Jo anpayog Aunoy esnjony
J000000 ¥1919 90 S|ENIOY Pa)IPNeUN) S1-7102 patiun Juop sasld

Sjenoy paypneur)



UHIEUUieEy ACIUEls

06 61514 0000000
Form GAMN

Pierce Joint Unified Flseal Year 2014-15
Colusa Gounty School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
2014-15 2015-18
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Datal
Data AdJustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2013-14 Actual 2014-15 Actual
(2013-14 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA
are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)
1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(PreloadiLine D11, PY column} 6,267,780.69 6,267,780.69 6,433,461.70
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 1,356.80 1,356.80 1,395.91

3.

4.
5.
6.

1.
2.
3

ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT

District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers
Temporary Voler Approved Increases
Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases

. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT

{Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5)

ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA

(Only for district lapses, reorganizations and
other transfers, and only if adjustments to the
appropriaticns limit are entered in Line A3 above)

B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA
(2014-15 data should tie to Principal Apportionment
Software Attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools
reporting with the district)

Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line AS)

Toltal Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9)
TOQTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2)

__Adjustments to 2013

-14

Adjustments to 2014-15

0.00

2014-15 P2 Report 2015-16 P2 Estimate
1,385.91 1,395.91 1,421.45 1,421.45
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

1,421.45

C. LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXESISTATE AlD RECEIVED 2014-15 Actual 2015-16 Budget

TAXES AND SIUBVENTIONS {Funds 01, 09, and 62}
1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 25,596.85 25,506.85 25,972.00 25,972.00
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) §,153.54 8,153.54 0,00 0.00
4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 2,990,884.37 2,990,884.37 3,133,761.00 3,133,751.00
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 233,918.51 233,913.51 221,296.00 221,296.00
6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 472.82 472.82 2,343.00 2,343.00
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object B044) 40,950.88 40,950,88 16,271.00 16,271.00
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) {Object 8045) {237,799.38) (237,799.38) (228,601.00) {228,601.00)
8. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10. Other tn-Lieu Taxes {Object 8082) 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
11. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & B625) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12, Parcel Taxes (Object B621) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
14, Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Non-LGFF

Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
15. Transfers to Charter Schools

in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096) 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS

{Lines C1 through C15) 3,062,172.59 0.00 3,062,172.59 3,171,032.00 0.00 3,171,032.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption

Fund {Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS QF TAXES

{Lines C16 plus C17) 3,062,172.69 0.00 3,062,172.59 3,171,032.00 0.00 3,171,082,00

Califonia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 06/18/2015)

Page 1 of3

Printed: 9/10/2015 9:53 AM




UnNauagnea Acuais

Pierce Joint Unified Fiscal Year 2014-15 06 61674 0000000
Colusa County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
201415 2015-16
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Enterad Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals

EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS
18, Medicare {Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs.

3301 & H otiated amounts

3302; do not Include nagoti mounts) 205.272.40 230,280.00

OTHER EXCLUSIONS
20. Americans with Disabilities Act
21. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation

Costs
22. QOther Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 205,272.40 230,280.00
STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
24. LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and B012) §,058,791,00 8,058,791.00 9,560,244.00 9,560,244.00
25. LCFF/Ravenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) 3.872.00 3,872.00 0.00 0.00
28. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED

({Lines C24 plus C25) 8,062,763.00 0.00 8,062,763.00 9,660,244.00 0.00 9,560,244.00
DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
27. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8709) 13,260,426.96 13,260,426,96 14,625,743.00 14,625,743.00
28. Total Interest and Retum on Investments

(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 34,335.78 34,335.78 25,000,00 25,000.00

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2014-15 Actual 2015.16 Budget

D. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A6}
2. [nflation Adjustment
3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided
by [A2 plus A7]} (Round to four decimal places)
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
{Lines D1 times D2 times D3)

APPRCPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18)
6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation
a. Minimum State Ald In Local Limit {Greater of
$120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater
than Line C26 or less than zero}
b, Maximum State Aid in Local Limit
{Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23;
but not Jess than zero)
¢ Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit
(Greater of Lines D6a or Db}
7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
a.  Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by
[Lines C2T minus CZ8] times [Lines D5 plus Déc])
b. Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a)
8. State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line Déa,
or Lines D4 minus DTb plus C23; but not greater
than Line €26 cr less than zero)
9. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit
a. Local Revenuss (Line D7b)
b. State Subventions (Line D8)
& Less: Excluded Appropsiations {Line C23)
d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
{Lines D9a plus Db minus D2¢)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: gann-d {Rev 06/18/2015)

Page 2 of 3

6,267,780.6¢

6,433,461.70

3,082,172.59

167,509.20

3,576,561.51

3,079,407.17

3,559,326.93
3,079,407.17
3,559,326.93

205,272 .40

6,433,461.70

6,433,4681.70

§,801,449.66

3,171,032.00 :

170,574.00

3,860,697.66

3,860,697.66

12,040.02
3,183,072.02 ;

Printed: 9/10/2015 9:53 AM



Pierce Joint Unified

WHAULHIEU AU g

Fiscal Year 2014-15 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Schoot District Appropriations Limit Calcutations Form GANN
201415 2015-18
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments*

10, Adjustments to the Limit Per
Government Code Section 7902.1
{Line D9d minus D4; if negative, then zero)

If not zero report amount to:
Michael Cohen, Director
State Department of Finance
Attention: Scheal Gann Limits
State Capitol, Room 1145
Sacramento, CA 95814

Summary

11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit
{Lines D4 plus D10}

12, Appropriations Subject to the Limit
{Line D9d)

Data

2015-16 Budget

6,433,461.70

6,433.461.70

F

Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column,

Daena Meras

Gann Contact Persaon

(530)476-2892 ext 13005

Contact Phone Number

Califorrila Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 06/18/2015)

Page 3of 3

Printed: 9/10/2015 9:53 AM



Unaugied Actuals
Pierce Joint Unified 2014-15 Unaudited Actuals 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California’s indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) atfributable to the generai administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the poot is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
{(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 426,956.27
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
{Functions 1000-6998, 7100-7180, & §100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 9,110,401.02

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part |, Lines A5 and AB) 4.68%

Part |l - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Il from base costs fo the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behaif of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 82 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part Il from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: icr (Rev 11/22/2013) Page 10f3 Printed: 9/10/2015 9:52 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified 2014-15 Unaudited Actuals 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part Il - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
{Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5998, minus Line BY) 440,539.34
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
{Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 307,377.09
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goais 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 15,000.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5998) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Cperations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5389 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 60,567.68
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating tc general administrative offices only)
{Function 8700, resources 0000-1899, objects 1000-5998 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 309.54
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 823,793.65
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment {Part IV, Line F) 67,310.08
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 pius Line A9) 891,103.71
B. Base Costs
1. Instruetion (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 7,486,017.05
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 994,883.17
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5998 except 5100) 605,437.17
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5899 except 5100) 184,486.49
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5989, cbjects 1000-5399 except 5100) 13,420.43
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-899% except 5100) 6,065.59
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part {ll, Line A4) 379,492.38
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part [ll, Line A3) 0.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
{Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-8999, objects 1000-5999; Functicns 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 8000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
{Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5988; Function 7700, rescurces 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5993) 0.00
11.  Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5399 except 5100, minus Part lIl, Line A5) 1,230,854.03
12.  Faciliies Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lIl, Line A8) 6,280.46
13.  Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part ll, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Ling B) 0.00
14.  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15, Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
18. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6899, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) £99,205.97
17.  Foundation (Funds 12 and 57, functions 1000-6899, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5998 except 5100) 0.00
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 11,616,152.74

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B18)

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2016-17 see www.cde.ca.govifglaclic)
{Line A10 divided by Line B18)

7.08%

7.67%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: icr (Rev 11/22/2013)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 9/10/2015 9:52 AM



Unaudited Actuals
Pierce Joint Unified 2014-15 Unaudited Actuals 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8) 823,793.65

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year (16,534.66)

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus {approved indirect
cost rate (6.37%;) times Part Il Line B18); zero if negative 67,310.06

2. Over-recovery. Partill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
{(approved indirect cost rate (6.37%) times Part Ill, Line B18} or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (6.37%) times Part Ili, Line B18); zero if positive 0.00

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment {Line C1 or C2) . 67,310.08

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA, may request that

the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate,

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation; not applicable

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lil, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

Opticn 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part |Il, Line D} if ene-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 67,310.06

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: icr (Rev 11/22/2013) Page 3 of 3 Printed: 9/10/2015 9:52 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified 2014-15 Unaudited Actuals 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County LOTTERY REPORT Form L
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds
Lottery:
Lottery: Transferred to Instructional
Unrestricted Other Resources Materlals
Description Oblect Codes {Resource 1100) | for Expenditure | {(Resource 6300}* Tofals
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR |
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance g9791-9795 482 428.20 | 75,088.21 557,516.41
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 184,129.14 i 49,168.80 233297.94
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 335.64 ] 0.00 335.64
4. Transfers from Funds of E
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8985 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted E
Resources (Total must be zero) 8380 0.00 E 0.00
6. Total Available
{Sum Lines A1 through AS) 666,892.98 0.00 124,257.01 791,149.989
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1929 1,327.50
2. Classifled Salaries 2000-2999 966.45
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 300.68
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4289 44,004.31
5. a. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5899 _35,491.23

b. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures (Resource 6300)

¢. Duplicating Costs for
Instructional Materials

5000-5998, except |
5100, 5710, 5800

(Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999
7. Tuition 7100-7199
8. Interagency Transfers Cut
a. To Other Districts, County
' 721172127221,
Offices, and Charter Schools 72027281 7280
b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,
7283,7299
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
10. Debt Service 7400-7499
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7698 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Sum Lines B1 through B11 ) 82,080.17 0.00 | 55,145.00 137,235.17
|
C. ENDING BALANCE !‘
{(Must equal Line A8 minus Line B12) 9792 584,802.81 0.00 i 69,112.01 653,914.82

D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act,

"Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(2)(2) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts In the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness,

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: lot {(Rev 05/16/2013)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 9/6/2015 4:58 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified 2014-18 Unaudited Actuals 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 201415
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federai, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 12,729,476.99

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
{(Resources 3000-5989, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 416,169.24

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 13,420.43
. All except | All except
2. Capital Cutlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5099 | 6000-6999 157,636.68
5400-5450,
. 5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out ' All 9300 7600-7629 400,000.00
2100 7639
8. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-6999 | 1000-7809 0.00

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

All All 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
PreSidenﬁa"y declared disaster expenditures In lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
2

10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation

{(Sum lines C1 through C9) 571,057.11
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7438
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
{Funds 13 and 61) {If negative, then zero) All All 8000-8699 72,959.71

Manually entered. Must not include

2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1.

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2)

11,815,210.35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 1 Printed: 9/10/2015 9:52 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified 2014-15 Unaudited Actuals 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMCE
201415
Annual ADA/

Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA

A. Average Daily Attendance
{Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A6 and C9)

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line 11.A)

Section Ill - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE)

Total

Exps. Per ADA

1,396.82

8,458.65

Per ADA

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE
MOE caiculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)

LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section IV)
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1)

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%)
C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line I.B)

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zerc)

E. MOE determination

(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
{Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2016-17 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages)

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for

~10,027,657.74

10,027, 657.74

7,370.46

7,370.46

9,024,891.97

6,633.41

11,815,210.35

8,458.65

0.00

0.00

MOE Met

0.00%

0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 2

Printed: 9/10/2015 9:52 AM



Unaudited Actuals

Pierce Joint Unified 2014-15 Unaudited Actuals 06 61614 0000000
Colusa County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section Ill, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: ncmoe (Rev 03/18/2015) Page 3 Printed: 9/10/2015 9:52 AM



Wd S&¥ SLOZ/A/E Pallid

Lo | 8beqd

(010Z/pTIS0 ABY) jeiod 8)13
0'Z'GL0Z - lempog Buipoday [ejoueuly SOVS
uoyeanpd jo dag eiwioyes

0'£8E (] 00’1y S1019%,f TONEA0]Y [FI0L, D
(19 72 €1 spung) epazepe]) -
(21 pung) yuswderaaa(y prd --
(11 puny) uoneonpg Npy --
uonpdLIasaq spung MO
saa1a1ag wawdojaaac put axm) Py 0053
S20IAISS AUMOWOy 0018
RQ - A0aFeuoN 0SIL
EUONBINDY - ADUASEUON oTIL
uondwasaq S[E0D MO
4004 0009
{1005 o pa1Es0[E) voneonpy [Broadg 6665-0005
uoleanpy WIS A 058y
Tenduifig 09Lk
Ecmumu_.._—umm —N:Q_.—.NOD.? :—.ﬁdﬂ OMWV
UGIEINPE [BUONIANIO0T] INPY 0zo%
sIdUs) Apmig Juspusdapu] jupy 019%
NPy “woneanpy Ty olly
LTINS [BR0TIEI0N 008€
swieafoid Lepiooag pazieioadg 00LE
sjooyas A2 Qunwuoly 05SE
s{o0ldg Aunptoddo 00vE
S1I007} ApTug yuspiadapu] 00EE
S|00Y3S UOHENUIUD.) 00Ct
[54 00°1 00'1 [ 00’1 S[O0YIG dARRUIN|Y 001€
PO’ E8E 00’1 05°8% 0569 0569 05'69 05°69 TI— ‘uonEonpg E[naey orir
._.—uu.—ﬂm.—uuuanoUhnm :HQ_U
uwonduasaq s(eos) Jeuortysuy
"y 9ui[ ur sanjpwadxe pANQIASIpUN are I
J1utngos ¢ 10f papaau )10 302 L1013 BOLRIO[Y (30N
(shotoed 14 (shoped N {shoped NH {suotoed 914 (shroyae] dLL (s)io10ed F1d (syieroed ALg sjeon £q (s)20)08] nopEao]|Y JNNY g
9£'091°38% 0070090 0T 1ER9RTT 000 000 0o 00’0 (andur s1010e] no paseq payedsoqe agq [IA) 006 PU 0000 580D
‘79 pue ‘60 ‘[0 spunyg ‘saampuadxy panguaisipun Jo Junowy Y
{o0se
{009 uonpoung) (00.8 vonawmy) (00v8-0018 sUoBAUN) |7 6615-001€ Swonounyg)}  (p0LT venaumd) (s6pz-0zpe suonoung) | (00ZZ-001Z SuoTIUNL)
uoepedsuesy, (1dng 53589] suone1adg saaiatag poddng (idng | uonensmnupy [voyog | seomossy [euopannsuf UolIBISIIWDY puB
PUE SJUSY SoLM[toR,] PUR 90URUSIULRIA] WIB[J RO pue Adojouyosag, [ueisiasadng [euonanysuf
‘etpa ‘At

partodsusi] sang

- = SIU[] WOOISSH[TY === s - - - -

.......... SIUAIEATR]

AUl L[N 19y == --==m-r--vmmev s

4¥H0d whod
0000000 +1919 80

sjso) Weddng 10} () SI0198-4 UOREIO|Y JO SRpaUIS
yaday js0n weaboid
SpUN $[00YaS JayeyD pue pund |[elauagy
Sl-kl0Z
S{ENjoY paypneun

funon esnjon
paliun Julor aaiatd



WY 166 G1L02/01/6 peluld

(210zr22rEn /oY) Jod apy
0'2'S102 - s1emyos Buodsy (ejoueuld SOVS
uoneonp3 4o jdaq BIIoHED

| abeg

86'9LY 6CLTT OT°L10°038 69229 T0T°1 61'008°9L°01 S 165 18471 £OV1T 5963 SOXMIPUIAXH SPUILY S[00YDS
Jajaey)) pue punyj [BI2Uas) [e)o],
(IT°s8L°6¢5) (05€. 709090 -
| ‘01TL uonpunyg ‘Z9 ‘60 T SPUng Jo 19N)
spuny Isyi() 01 S1afsuel], 1500 19211puf
L9'98L769 (" ourf D5 sewn [¢D om[ *IVD -
+ £ Uwm|o)]) uonepunoy ‘epslaje)|  spung
“uowdoipaad] P ‘UoTEONDH NPV nYpO
00°588°0L8 00°688°0L8 0gInQ 1P -
000 000 UOQONISUO) 79 UORISINboY SaIIoe]
65°590°9 655909 sspdiouy
167960°C 15°960°C SIDJAIG POOL -—
. s)seD PPO
0070 00'0 000 000 S99IAIDE JUOWdO[AAD( PUB 218D PIYD 0058
85°308°61 PoL6L°T ¥6010°81 00°0 ¥6'0T081 3301ATSS AUNUIIO,) 0018
000 00°0 000 000 000 J21O - AouaBeuon] 0S1L
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 [EUONEDNPT - ADUATEUON O1TL
S[e0D) IO
00°0 000 00°0 00'0 0070 {d7/00) 31d4/8D 1euoREdnIdQ PUEY 0009
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 uoneonpy [e102dS|  6665-0005
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 UOLEDNPH JUBIFIIY 053¥
000 00°0 000 000 000 [enSuing 09L¥
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 uoNeINP [BUOHEIOA NPV 0£9¥
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 UOLIEINPT [BUOHOIIO)) I[APY 0ZoF
000 000 0070 00°0 000 SI3Ua)) Apryg Juapuadapu] Jnpy 019%
0070 000 00°0 000 000 NPV “UOreonpy Jejngay 011t
LT 08 EIT 9Z°50F 61 10°SZH 61 000 10z 161 UOT1EOUDY [BUOTEO0A 008€
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 Sireifold Arepuodsg paziepadsg 00LE
00°0 000 000 000 000 sjooyag Lo Anmunuo) 05¢Se
000 000 000 000 000 s[oorps Aunodd) 00¥E
6104651 £ 6PPl 9T TTE VI 000 oI’ 1Zs¥1 sua) Lpmg juspuadapu] 00€E
000 000 00°0 000 000 S[0OYOS UOTENUTUC,) 00zZg
P8 TISPLT 91'z16¥T 89°665°6¥T TESOP'8L 9CPET LT S[00YIS SATEUINY 001€
P1°LOEC6T T PL LSOTCTOT 0¥ 6PT0LT 0T R AR 9I'€Z1°195°8 ZI— ‘uoneonpy Engay o111
0070 0070 000 0070 000 US)IeSIapury-ald 1000
s[eoH
L JeuonInIsuy
9 uumjo) ¢ uwnjo) ¥ munje) € uwnjo) T uwnje) T wmnjo) AAnoV wersol [ecD
(§+7+¢€109) (DO ompayog) [ AU OV YOS X € Jo0 (T+1700) (OV apaypg) (Doa aqnparps)
weidolg $1507) 13O 5150 eoqng Pa1BOO[Y padren) 1211
£q 53500 [BJI0L UIWPY [enus) 51500 1a0q
Hoday 1800 weiboid
HOd ulo Spundg sjooyag Jsjeysd pue puny jelsuac) Aunon esnjon
0000000 #1919 90 Sl-¥i02 payiun lor aatsld

senjoy pajipneun



WY 156 §102/01/6 ‘pajuud | abed {¥1LOZ/0L/90 Aay) 10d 914
0725102 - asemjjos Bupoday [eueul] SOVS
uopesnp3 jo jdag enuoe)
D058 PR 01§ 57908 0] £61L-0DTL sToTom
ERIACTY] 000 1S065F 000 £ 0TVl GF o3P Y61 00°0 86918 1L TZ966€56 96°988°0F 000 SOL1098KL SIS0 DA 1RAT 910,
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SOMBE[ 0058
nratdoppasd pue 2red PiD
#601081 [ 15065F ) EPOZF £1 000 000 00 000 [T I SOMATes Ko 0013
000 [iTE) 000 000 000 00'e 000 00 000 000 00°0 B0 - ERFADN| 051t
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00 000 000 000 TIONEINp - AUSTHION|  OI1L
s]E0) SO
000 000 000 000 o [3 000 000 00'0 4009 o009
o0'0 000 000 00’0 00'e 000 000 000 000 UONESAPT [P0 | 66650005
60’0 00'0 00 000 000 ) 000 000 000 uonEInpI WRBLN| 058K
000 600 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 e 09LF
06'0 000 00'e 00'0 000 90D 00’0 000 00°¢ UOHEINPT [FUCHEICA INPY | O£9P
060 000 00 000 000 000 000 000 000 UoNEDNpH [PUORIILIO] IWPY[ 0z
000 000 000 000 00°0 00°¢ 000 00’0 00'0 sua)|  0T9b
Apmyg yuapuadepuy )npy
000 000 000 00’0 00'0 00°0 600 000 000 TPy vonesnpe ARy 0tIp
TOSTF b6l 000 000 600 000 0089LT 600 060 TOZSo°161 uoHESDPY [FUONTI0A|  00SE
00'0 000 00’0 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 c0'0 ELITOTE T 00LE
Arepuosag pezieroadg
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0r0 000 000 sjooyag feq A Al 0SSE
000 000 000 000 000 o0 000 04°6 000 S[0015 AmnkoddQ) 00bE
9T TEs Pl 600 00D 000 000 000 00 000 EI R 1) Apmig wuapuadapuy (3
000 00D 000 000 000 000 00°0 0n'e 00°0 SOCY3S LORENCIIUC)) 00ZE
9EPELILY 000 [) IED 000 L66HT R TTLLSE 000 000 8T L0E 66 S[00GIS SATIRIISINY 001€
ST'ETI'L9E'S [ 00°0 693K P61 []) 10°'£95°£92 00° 159288 96938 0¥ 000 OLTESOSIL Z1-q TOREINpH rInFy oIll
000 000 000 § 000 000 000 o 000 000 o RpedIapuny-2ig 1000
sEen
[EuonanLysag
0L (00L3 GomaMmIY {oob8 {666r (oogevomduny [ {oo6e Pue pole | (00LZ wopaung) (6353 {o0zE {6661 WerIeIg 0 04T, [eeny
-0018 suonoung) | ~ggos suepoung) | -poos suenotng) | -0oo0p Suonoung) -OL1£ SYORAUR) -0zbz SVopumg) | -goiz smopeund) | -poor suonaum)
saswa] suogerady pue | UOHENSWUIWPY  [sediareg Ammunwog)| saomseg Aeomy |uonenodsmery pdng SP0IAIRS TOHEnSUIIRY 2t UoHESIUIUIPY uonsnsug
PR SHUSY SPME] | 20UROHR el voddng dng joo1pRg TeUONDIST S0 | pue uosiasadng
pue ABojoaal. | [REemOnNSUY
WPIN AT
{D0q) s1509 pebley) auq Jo sinpaydg
Hoday js09) weiboid
Hod wiod SpuUn4 sjooysg Jaueysn pue pund je1ausg Aunc) gsnjog
0000000 #1919 90 Sl-vL0g PRUIUN JUCT 8248ld

S{ENOY pajipned))




WY 156 GL0Z/01/6 pajuud i affied (1L102F2I50 Aay) Jod 8l
0'Z'6102 - 21emyjog Buipoday [epoueuld SOVS
uoneoanp3 jo deq euoien

95 165 18L°1 9£091°88% 0T 1EV €62 1 000 s)so) J1oddng pa)edoffy €101,
00°0 000 (19 pue ¢ spun,j) eL1a5L)) --
000 000 000 000 (Z1 pun,) ymourdofaas( pID --
00°0 000 (11 pun,]) uoneanpy NPy --
spung 110
000 000 000 000 "SOAG TuSWOTIAS(] PUe aIeD) PIID 0058
000 000 000 000 SIIAISG A)UNUIHIOD) 0018
000 00°0 000 000 IoQ - AJUSBRUON 0STL
00°0 000 000 000 JeuoneINpy - ASUSFRUON 011L
§[eon PYNO
000 000 000 000 d4/004 0009
00°0 000 00°0 000 (T00S 01 pajesofe) uoneanpy [eradg 6665-000S
000 000 000 00°0 UoIEonpH JURISIA 058+
000 00'0 000 00°0 JenSuIyig 09LY
000 00°0 000 00°0 UoT|EINPH [BUOLEIOA JNPY 0€9Y
000 000 000 000 UonRONpH [BUOIISLI0D INPY 0T9%
000 000 00°0 000 s1epue) Apmg uepuadepu] INpY 019+
000 0070 000 000 NPV ‘UoTEONpH JEMSAY 011+
000 000 00°0 000 UQLEoNpH [EUOIEOOA 008€
000 000 000 000 swelgol AIBPU0ISS PIZI[eroads 00LE
000 000 000 00°0 S[00TDS AB(T AUNUIIIOD) 05S¢
000 000 000 000 sjooyag ApuniioddQ 00vE
00°0 000 000 000 sIjua)) Aprig yuspuasdapuy 00£€
000 000 000 000 S]00YOS UOTRNUIIU0)) 00Z¢
TESoY' 8L 000 TESOT'8L 000 SJOOUDS SANRWIRIY 001€
¥TOTIE0L ] 9¢°091'88Y 88°S96VI1T1 000 71— ‘uoneonpy Ie[n3ay 0111
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 MRS ISPUL-2I] 1000
m—wow —ﬂﬂcmuuﬂ.—amﬂﬁ
B0l payiodsuer], spdng SNU[] WOCISSE[D)  |sjud[eAlnby swur] -[[n. wreagold yo odAy [eon)
(Iv gD d wio] uo ndur s10joe] U0 paseq) s150)) Hoddng pa1edo[[y

(OV) s1809 poddng pajesolly jo anpaYIs
Hoday 3809 weihold
HOd Wiod] Spund sjooyag Japey pue pund [21suac) Aunog esnjod
0000000 ¥19L9 90 SI-¥102 payiun Juiof a%J81d
S[ENjOY paypneun



WV LS6 S102/0L/6 Psjuld

| abed {L1L02/P2/S0 ARY) Jod Bp4
0'2'G102 - alemyogs Buoday [eoueuly $OVS
uoneonp3 jo jdeq eluloNen

%866 {A/SV) $150D) Pajedoy puE pasiey)) J021(] 0} §)S0)) UOHENSUIIPY [B.0UI)) JO ONEy
9T TI09PF 11 (SD + £4) 150D PajedO[[V pueE pagiey) P v10L d
L6'S0T°669 Spun,f J9YIQ UT §)S0)) PasIey)) JOI(T [e10], €
000 (0016 1da9%3 °6665-0001 S199[Q0 LS % 61 Spun) uonepuno,] ¥
L6'S0T°669 (0016 1d29%3 “6665-0001 $193[Q0 19 29 €1 spun,]) BLARIE) €
000 (0016 1doo%2 ‘6665-000T $192[q0 “ZT pung) JuswdoAd(J PIN) ¢
000 (0016 1d99%2 °6665-0001 sW2AQQ ‘T pun,]) vonednpyg ynpy I

spung 19[3Q ul §)se)) padieq) 1p2uiq D
61°908°91L°01 Spun,] S[OOYJS I9)IET)) pue pun,j [ISUSL) UI $1S0)) PAJed0[[y PUe Pa3Iey) 0aI(] [0, ¢
9S 165 18L°T ([e10], “z vumjo)) “gOd W0, WOoIJ) §1S0D) Pojed0[[y [B10], €
€OPIT696°8 ([0, 1 wumjo) “gDd WHO,] WIOIf) SIS0)) PIsIey)) J0aX(] [el0], [
spuny S[0oYdS J3LIBY) PUE PUnj [BIOWID) Ul $)S67) PHNEIO[[Y pue pasiey)) 1 ‘g
1880V CHI°‘1 Spun, SJo0U2g IOMET) ple pun [eIsUaf) Ul §1800) UONJeSIUIWIPY BT} [B1I0], ¢
60°LLELOE (666L Vv
-0001 $192[Q0 ‘0000 T20D ‘00LL UONOUN ‘79 PUR ‘60 ‘10 SPUR) Sulssad0id vje( PIZHERHUI)
vE6ES OV (666L-0001 $193[0 0000 €
Te0D ‘017 1d99X3 (09.-00TL SEONOUN] ‘79 Pue ‘6( ‘() SPUN]) UONBNSIUIUPY [RISUSL) JOYIQ
00°000°S1 (666L-0001 199190 ‘0006 <
PUZ 6669-0000 STEOD) ‘161 L-06]L SUONOUN ‘79 PUE ‘6 10 SPUN) SIPNY [BIOURUL] [BUINXH
8€TOV6LE (666L-000T $393190 ‘0006 1
PUE 6669-0000 STE0D ‘081 L-00T. SUOLOUN] ‘79 pue ‘60 ‘[ spuny) yuspusjuradng pue preog
spuny S[o0oyds JI3IBY) PUE punj [LI9UI5) Ul §)S0)) UONRNSIGIUPY [eNUd) VY
(D) 81809 UoKENSIUWPY [B]JUSD) JO BINPaYdS
HOd wlio4 Hoday 1s00) welboly Aunoo esnien
0000000 +L919 90 SL-¥LOC paljiun julor soJald

sjenjoy pajipneun



WY 256 SL0Z/0L/6 pajulld | ebed (L10Z/2/50 A8Y) 10d 9)1]
0'Z'GL0Z - asemyos Buniodey [epueuid $OYS
uoneanpd jo daq emloyEen

O1'L¥0088 00°588°0L8 00'Q 657909 ES°960°€ 51500 IO [E)L],
00°588°0L8 00°688°0L8 (6662-000T $1931q0)

08O LYo
000 0070 (0059-0001 $193lq0)

UonORYSuo,) 7 UoISInboy sanioeg

65°590%9 65'590°9 (0059 PUB “00+9 *6665-000T 5199[q0)
asudrsiug
15°960°C . 16°960°C (0059 P “00¥9 ‘6665-0001 S192[90)
SAOIAIRG po0q
Tejlol 6666-0006 SuonOUN, 0058 vonoun, 0009 uonoum, I (0L vorpung) ANAROY JO 9dAT,
o3mng RO TOTIOOLSHEO)Y ssudsareg S90IAIRG POOY

7 uoIsmboy sopjroe]

(D0) 53500 180 4o |INpayas

Hoday 1500 welbolg
HOd wuo4 SpUN4 S[00YS Jalieyn pue pun. jelsuac Aunos esnjoo
0000000 #1919 90 Sl-¥LoC payIur Juof 8018ld

s[enjoy pappneun



Unaudited Actuals

Plerce Joint Unifiad 2014-15 Unaudited Acluals 06 81614 9000000
Celusa County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Farm SIAA
FOR ALL FUNDS

Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund [nterfund Interfund Due Frem Due To
Transfars In Transfers OQut Transfers in Trensfers Qut fers In fers Out Other Funds Cthar Funds
Description 5750 5750 , 7350 7350 2900-8929 7600-7629 82310 9610
01 GENERAL FUND
Expenditure Detall 0.00 0.00 0.00 (40,161.38)
Other Sources/Usas Dstall 10,287.39 400,000.00
Fund Reconclliation 50,44B.75 000

09 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Oetail
Othar Scurces/Uses Detall
Fund Reconcliiation
10 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
11 ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expanditure Datall
Other Sourcas/Uses Detait
Fund Reconeiliation
12 CHILD DEVELCPMENT FUND
Expenditure Datall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expanditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Datall
Fund Recenciliation
14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditure Datait
Other Sources/Uses Datail
Fund Reconciliation
1% PURIL TRANSPORTATICN EQUIPMENT FUND
Expanditure Detail
Cthar Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcliiation
17 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY
Expenditure Datall
Cther Sourcesilsas Datall
Fund Reconciliation
18 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Usas Detail
Fund Reconcifiation
18 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Deiail
Other Sourcas/Usas Detail
Fund Reconciliation
20 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT 8ENEFITS
Expenditure Dstail
Other SourcssilJses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
21 BUILDING FUND
Expenditurs Detail
Other Sources/Usas Detall
Fund Reconciliation
25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detait
Other Sources/Lises Detall
Fund Reconciliatien
30 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
Expenditurs Datail
Other Sources/Uses Datail
Fund Reconciliation
35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditura Detail
Other Sourcas/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciiation
40 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Expenidilure Datail
Other Sourcas!Uses Detait
Fund Reconclliation
49 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Datall
Other Sources/Uses Cetaif
Fund Reconclliation
51 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expenditure Datail
Other Sources/Uses Datail
Fund Reconciliation
52 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditura Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconeiliation
53 TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expenditure Datail
Other Sources/Uses Cetail
Fund Reconciliation
56 DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditure Datall
Qther Sources!Uses Datail
Fund Reconclliation
57 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expenditura Detall
Other Saurces!Uses Detail
Fund Reconelliation
61 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expeanditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detall

Fund Reconellistion

.00

40,161,368

9,60

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

10,287.39

0.00

Q.00

10,287.38

92.00

Q.00

.60

0.00

0.00

__400,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.60

0.0¢

2.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.90 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.c0

0.Q0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Cafifonia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Seftware - 2015.2,0
File: siza (Rev 04/08/2013)

Page 1of 2

Printed: 8/6/2015 4:41 PM



Piarce Joint Unified
Colusa County

Unaudited Actuals
2014-15 Unaudited Actuals

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

06 61614 0000000
Form S1AA

Description

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers In
5750

Transfers Qut Transfars In
5750 7350

Indirect Costs - Interfund

Transfers Qut

73350

Intertund
Transfars In
8800-8828

Interfund
Transfers Cut
7600-7829

Dus From
Other Funds
2310

Due To
Cther Funds
9610

62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditura Detail
Other Sources/lises Datail
Fund Reconcifiation
63 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detait
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconcillation
66 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Datall
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Recenciliatian
SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expanditure Detail
Cther Sources/Uses Deataif
Fund Reconciliation
RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Scurces/Uses Datail
Fund Reconciliation
73 FCQUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Datail
Fund Reconciliaion
76 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expanditure Detail
Other SourcesiUses Delail
Funé Reconclliation
STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditura Detall
Other Sources/Uses Datail
Fund Reconciliaticn

€

~

T

iy

g

3]

TOTALS

G.00

.00

0.00

£.00

__A10.287.38 |

410287.35

0.00

6.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00
—Eomnis

0.00
S50,448.75

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Fils: slaa {Rev 04/08/2013}

Page 2 of 2

Printed: 9/6/2015 4:41 PM



Date:

Subject:

Comments:

Information:

Educational Impact:

Financial Impact:

Recommendations;

Submitted by:

Attachments:

Pierce Joint Unified School District
Equipment & Supplies

Board Declaration
Surplus Equipment & Supplies

September 10, 2015

Declaration of Surplus and Obsolete Equipment: Stage Curtain at PHS

The district has concluded this item to be obsolete due to the replacement
of the stage curtain during the auditorium remodel.

The Board of Trustees has the authority under Sections 17545-17555 of
the Education Code to sell, auction, donate, or otherwise dispose of
District equipment or materials that are unusable, obsolete, or no longer
needed for District use.

None

Projected Revenue $2,200

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees declare and approve the sale,
donation, and/or disposal of this equipment.

Duffy Bailey

None



Subject:

Comments:

Information:

Educational Impact:

Financial Impact:

Recommendations:

Submitted by:

Pierce Joint Unified School District
Instructional Materials

‘Board Declaration
Surplus Educational Materials

September 10, 2015

Declaration of Obsolete Textbooks

The District has concluded that the following textbooks are obsolete due
to their age, their condition, the new adoption to replace them, or changes
in technology:

Buen Viaje Levels 1 & 2
Algebra 1
A Bordo
;Dimelo Tu!
Tesoro Hispanico
Clothes & Your Appearance
Managing Your Personal Finances
Learning English Through Word-Processing
Century 21 Accounting
Calculator Applications for Business

Education Code provides that surplus instructional materials may be sold,
donated to a charitable organization that agrees to use the materials for

educational purposes or if no useful purpose can be found the materials
must be mutilated or destroyed.

None

None

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees declare and approve the sale,
donation, and/or disposal of obsolete textbooks.

Nicole Newman



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN THE PIERCE JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND THE PIERCE JOINT UNIFIED EDUCATORS ASSOCIATION
REGARDING UNIT MEMBER EVALUATION CYCLES

This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") is made and entered into by and between the PIERCE
JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT ("District") and the PIERCE JOINT UNIFIED EDUCATORS
ASSOCIATION, CTA/NEA ("PJUEA"), collectively referred to hereafter as "the Parties," regarding the
svaluation cycle for certain unit members. As provided in this MOU, the Parties have agreed as follows;

Effective upon the execution of this MOU and continuing thereafter unless otherwise modified by written
agreement, Article 16 of the collective bargaining agreement ("CBA") between the District and PYUEA
shall be revised as follows:

16,9  Permanent employees shall be evaluated at least once every two (2) school/instructional years
except as set forth in subpart 16.9,1. The District may evaluate permanent employees yearly, or
more frequently.

16.9.1 The District may extend the evaluation cycle to at least once every three (3), four (4) ot five (5)
school/instructional years for permanent employees who have been employed at least 10 years
with the District if all of the following conditions are met;

{a) The employee's previous evaluation must have rated the employee as meeting or
exceeding standards; and

(b) The employee must be highly qualified if necessary for his/her position as required by the
No Child Left Behind Act. If the employee is not employed in such a position, then
highly qualified status is not a required condition of this subpart.

(c) Both the District and employee being evaluated must consent to an extended evaluation
cycle under this subpart. Either the District or the employee may withdraw consent to the
extended evaluation cycle at any time and for any reason, at which time the evaluation
cycle will be as set forth subpart 16.9.

This MOU is intended to reflect the law as set forth in Education Code section 44664 subdivision (2)(3).
If the law should change, the parties agree to meet and negotiate revisions to this MOU at the request of
either party. Existing language in the CBA will continue in force, except as specified above or otherwise
agreed upon by the parties.

Agreed:
For PTUEA:
- \\w&@ QSVEN QiR Q-1-5
PJUEA Representative - Title Date
Agreed:
Forﬂ? " /&W Uyl e
N SU gz intender 7/(;1//
District R R.epresentatxve Titl Date *

00500-00022/812805.1



Pierce Joint Unified School District
Job Description

JOB TITLE: Tutor
LOCATION: School Sites
REPORTS TO: Site Administrators BOARD APPROVED:

SUMMARY: Assist junior high and/or high school students individually or in a small group setting
with academic achievement in content areas in a drop-in center environment located on the campus

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITES:

¢ Provide academic assistance to students who come to the center for help. This help may be with
reviewing class material, homework or studying for tests

» Be punctual to all assigned sessions

» Appropriate and professional behavior at all times

e Maintain a sign-in sheet and turn sheet in daily following tutoring session

» Contact district teachers if necessary to discuss curriculum or get clarification

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: To perform this job successfully, an individual must
have:

e Strong GPA in college coursework

e Excellent communication skills

e Responsible, reliable and punctual

s Ability to work with a diverse student population

s Interpersonal relations skills using tact, patience and courtesy

» Ability to work with students one-on-one and in small groups

EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE: High school graduate with college level coursework



Pierce Joint Unified School District
2015/16
Tutor Salary Schedule

STEPS

14.00
15.00
16.00
17.00
18.00
19.00

O |iWIN]—

Pending Board Approval 9/10/15



Pierce Joint Unified School District
540-A 6th Street  Arbuckle, CA 95912
(530) 476-2892 * FAX (530) 476-2289

Thursday, August 20, 2015

6:00 pm

Pierce High School Library
%60 Wildwood Rd, Arbuckle CA
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Governing Board:

Debbie Charter, President
Amy Charter, Vice President Abel Gomez, Board Clerk

John Friel, Member Nadine High, Member

President Debbie Charter called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
Members Present: Debbie Charter, Amy Charter, Nadine High,
John Friel, and Abel Gomez

Absent: None

Others Present: Carol Geyer, Blake Kitchen, Summer Shadley,
Nicole Newman, Duffy Bailey, Daena Meras, Chaz Franklin, Terry
Froman, Jackie Corona, Christina Godinez, and Melanie Brackett

Ms. High led the Pledge of Allegiance

A motion was made by Ms. Amy Charter and seconded by Mr.
Gomez to add item 18A: Teacher Consent Form for Debra Scott to
teach 8" Grade Science at Lloyd G. Johnson Junior High and Item
19.1.2: Professional Consulting Agreement between the Pierce Joint
Unified School District and Patricia Hamilton to Provide
Superintendent Coaching and approve the agenda. Voting Aye:
Ms. High, Ms. Amy Charter, Mr. Gomez, Mr. Friel, and Ms. Debbie
Charter. Voting No: None. Absent: None

No one spoke at this time.

Jackie Corona introduced herself as the Executive President for the
2015/16 school year. She submitted PHS student calendars to the
Board. Miss. Corona reported the ASB officers have been working
hard to make sure this school year is the best. As a part of the
registration process the Freshman students were given a tour of the
school and their student handbook was gone through with them.
The first day of school went great. Class officer elections will be
held August 26%. Back to School night is also on the 26™. The rally
for the 28 of August for the football game against Esparto is being
planned. Mr. Burnum is teaching a leadership class to Seniors this
year. The leadership class is discussing different projects that need
to be done around the campus. Miss. Corona outlined the list of
projects. They would also like to do some decorating with posters
and banners with inspirational quotes for the students. She outlined

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. HEARING OF THE PUBLIC (Speakers will be
given three (3) minutes to speak with a twenty (20)
minute limit per topic)

A. Fees and Charges

4. PHS Student Body Representative Report



Minutes — August 20, 2015 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

the calendar that she submitted to the Board and let them know that
it would be updated as needed and posted on the PHS website.
Miss. Corona introduced Christina Godinez. Miss. Godinez
infroduced herself as the Executive Social Commissioner for the
2015/16 school year. She outlined a fundraising plan asking for
approval from the Board. She reported that the Senior class would
like to sell parking spaces. Each space would get a dollar amount
assigned to it. The closer the space is to the school, the more it will
cost. After a parking space has been purchased, a 4ft x 4tft square
inside of the space can be decorated by the purchaser. There was
discussion regarding the procedures for submitting designs for the
squares. Mrs. Newman stated that there has been no procedure set
for submitting designs but that she would be monitoring it very
closely. There was further discussion regarding hours the parking
space is available to the purchaser and handicap spaces available.
The Board gave permission to move forward with the parking lot
fund raiser. Miss. Godinez gave details of what would happen to
the spaces at the end of the school year.

Summer Shadley reported that things are going well at both
Arbuckle Elementary and Grand Island Elementary. Both Ms.
Shadley and Vice-Principal Andrew Anstead have been visiting
Grand Island Elementary regularly. Mr. Anstead is teaching P.E. at
Grand Island so he is on site every Tuesday and Thursday in the
afternoon. The After School Program at Grand Island Elementary
is going well and is full. The bus route has been working great.
Arbuckle Elementary Back to School night was held last night. The
parents of Ms. Scott’s class were informed of the change in staffing.
We have been receiving applications to fill Ms. Scott’s position.
There was discussion regarding the availability of quality teachers.
Ms, Amy Charter asked about the enrollment at Grand Island. Ms.
Shadley responded that the enrollment is at 54. Ms. High asked
about the enrollment at Arbuckle Elementary, which is at 637,

Blake Kitchen reported that Lloyd G. Johnson Junior High has
gotten off to a great start. He reported that the 7% grade and 8™
grade students are so far modeling great behavior for the incoming
6" graders. There were 18 new students at JJH this year. The
enrollment is at 348 right now. Mr. Bailey was a big help in getting
extra desks for new students. Back to School night was held on
Tuesday and was well attended. Parent’s rotated through classes
and the feedback was good. The Daughters of the American

5. PRINCIPAL’S REPORTS
A. Arbuckle Elementary _
School/Grand Island Elementary School
B. Lloyd G. Johnson Junior High School
C. Pierce High School/Arbuckle
Alternative High School



Minutes — August 20, 2015 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

Revolution donated a new American flag to Johnson Junior High.
It was presented by the Daughters of the American Revolution and
WWII veterans. All of the students were brought out in front ofthe
flagpole for a ceremony to retire the old flag and raise the new one.
Colusa County Mini Miss sang the National Anthem. Pam Weaver,
President of the Chico Chapter told Mr. Kitchen that she has done
many of these flag presentations and the students of Johnson Junior
High were the most respectful kids she has witnessed. Lisa Burnum
is coaching 8% grade volleyball, Cindy Kalfsbeek is coaching 7%
grade volleyball. Try outs started yesterday with 30-35 students.
The teachers at JJH are excited to start using the Chrome books that
are now available to them. The two new staff members are doing
great. The wheel classes are going very well. Mr. Gomez will be
teaching an aerodynamics class that is very popular with the
students. The afterschool clubs will start the week of September
14", Cookie dough/popcorn sales have been moved to the start of
school this year with an assembly this Friday to kick off the sales.
Parent Education classes will start in September. Mr. Kitchen
handed out flyers at Back to School night for the first class in the
series. Three parents have already signed up. The flyer is also on
the website. The first rally will be next Friday.

Nicole Newman reported that Pierce High School and Arbuckle
Alternative High School have gotten off to a great start. She
thanked Duffy Bailey and his crew for their help in putting the
library back together. She and her team has been hard at work
producing a student events calendar and a testing calendar which
she submitted to the board. The calendars will go out to parents
keeping them in the loop for all opportunities at the high school.
All updates will be posted on the PHS Facebook page. A checklist
for each grade outlining what should be expected for students was
submitted to the Board and outlined. It was passed out and
explained to students and will be provided to parents at Back to
School night. Instructions for the new ABI website will also go out
at Back to School night. Any ABI instructions that are not picked
up at Back to School night will be mailed home with a copy of the
checklist. There was discussion regarding the new ABI website.
Links on the website will be fixed as soon as possible. Ms. Newman
reported that new tardy bells have been implemented. Tardies are
almost nonexistent due to the new bell schedule. Housekeeping
items were taken care of at a staff meeting held yesterday. The rest
of the meeting focused on instructional norms and what is expected
to been seen in the classrooms. It was a really good conversation.
Back to School night is next Wednesday at 6:00 pm. There is a
football scrimmage this Saturday at 9:00 am, a game vs. Esparto at
home next Friday, and Volleyball on the 27% at Orland High
School. Larry Jones, the math consultant that worked with the math



Minutes — August 20, 2015 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

teachers last year was on site for three days prior to school starting
to work with all of the math teachers at PHS and Ellen Hester from
JJH. He commented to Ms. Newman that the group was the most
cohesive one he has worked with. He returned today to work with
the new math teacher at PHS and reported that she is doing well.
Ms. High asked about the enrollment at PHS. Ms. Newman replied
that she had been reading the WASC report for PHS and noted that
three years ago the enrollment at the high school was 374. The
current enrollment is 454. The enrollment at Arbuckle Alternative
High School is at 13.

Dufiy Bailey reported that it has been a smooth opening throughout
the district. Adjustments were made on one bus route. All routes
are now running appropriately. All summer projects have been
completed. New carpet has been installed in several rooms. The
new IT Building has passed all inspections. There are some signage
that has not arrived yet. The IT department has been moved into
the new building. A Gator has been purchased for use in the district.
A new mamntenance truck will be purchased soon. The new Utility
Tech is working out very well and is a very hard worker. The new
additions in the custodial staff have been working out great. There
are some minor work orders that are in process. The pool will
remain open at least until the end of the month. The auditorium is
complete. The leadership class at PHS will be helping to repaint
the chairs at the end of each row. The order for the stage curtain
and curtains for the windows is in process. The mats for the south
gym have been ordered. We are hoping for delivery before the first
volleyball game. Mr. Gomez commented on how nice all of the
sites look.

Report was given with Item #10.

The report was presented to the Board. There were no complaints.

Mrs. Geyer outlined the budget and services provided by the Legal
Counsel for Pierce Joint Unified School District for the 2014/15
school year. She gave an overview of costs for the past several
years.

Nicole Newman outlined the status of the students who did not pass
the California High School Exit Exam at the end of the 2014/15
school year and what services were offered to the students who did
not pass. At the end of the 2014/15 school year there were four (4)

6. REPORTS:

A. Facilities / Transportation Report

B. Budget Update

C. Williams Complaint Procedure Quarterly
Report — 4% Quarter 2014/15

D. 2014/15 Year End Legal Counsel Services
Report

E. 2014/15 Senior CAHSEE (California High
School Exit Exam) Passage



Minutes — August 20, 2015 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

students that did not pass the CAHSEE and did not received a
diploma. All four students took the test in May, three students
passed the test and were awarded a diploma. In May the state
reported that a bill was going to be signed that exempt all students
from the Class 0f 2015 through the Class of 2017 from passing the
CAHSEE. If the bill is passed, the one remaining student will be
awarded a diploma. Ms. Amy Charter asked what the reasoning is
behind the suspension of the test. Ms. Geyer responded that the
contract for the testing company is expiring. The State would like
an exit exam but more based on the Common Core Standards. Ms.
Newman reported that the one student who did not pass was
provided English Language Development intervention. Ms.
Newman also reported the status of the current seniors at PHS. To
date sixteen (16) seniors have not passed the CAHSEE. She
outlined the demographic of the students and explained that all of
the students are in a support class. The junior class has twenty-six
(26) students that have not passed the test. All of these students are
also in a support class.

Chaz Franklin reported that teachers are pretty happy all the way
around. He outlined the concern regarding professional
development days and minimum days. All issues have been
resolved. He is looking forward to meeting with Mrs, Geyer once
a month. Mr. Franklin reported on the Eagle Scout project that was
completed on the PHS campus. Mrs. Geyer added that Mr. Bailey
has been helping with the project and has reported on what a great,
positive influence this project has been on the kids that were
involved. Ruben Ramirez has played a big part in helping with the
project.

Terry Froman reported that there have been some questions
regarding the transfers going on in the district. All issues have been
resolved and all questions have been answered. The association
met last night and ratified Items 12 and 13 on the agenda.

A motion was made by Mr. Friel and seconded by Mr. Gomez to
approve Resolution 15/16 — 1: Tax Collection Schedule for Fiscal
Year 2015/16. Voting Aye: Ms. High, Ms. Amy Charter, Mr.
Gomez, Mr. Friel and Ms. Debbie Charter. Voting No: None.
Absent: None

7. PJUEA (Pierce Joint Unified
Educators Association

8. CSEA (California School
Employees Association)

9. Consider and approve Resolution 15/16 — 1:
Tax Collection Schedule for Fiscal Year
2015/16

10. Consider and approve Resolution 15/16 — 2:
Budget Revision



Minutes — August 20, 2015 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

Daena Meras outlined the budget revision. A motion was made by
Ms. Amy Charter and seconded by Ms. High to approve Resolution
15/16 — 2: Budget Revision. Voting Aye: Ms. High, Ms. Amy
Charter, Mr. Gomez, Mr. Friel and Ms. Debbie Charter. Voting No:
None. Absent: None

A motion was made by Mr. Friel and seconded by Ms. High to
approve Resolution 15/16 — 3: Resolution Authorizing Fees and
Charges. Voting Aye: Ms. High, Ms. Amy Charter, Mr. Gomez,
Mr. Friel and Ms. Debbie Charter. Voting No: None. Absent:
None

A motion was made by Ms. Amy Charter and seconded by Mr. Friel
to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between the
California School Employees Association Pierce Chapter #97 and
the Pierce Joint Unified School District for the 2015/16 School Year
— Increase of Time to Three Positions. Voting Aye: Ms. High, Ms.
Amy Charter, Mr. Gomez, Mr. Friel and Ms. Debbie Charter.
Voting No: None. Absent: None

A motion was made by Ms. High and seconded by Mr. Gomez to
approve the Tentative Agreement between the California School
Employees Association Pierce Chapter #97 and the Pierce Joint
Unified School District — Summary of Changes to the Collective
Bargaining Agreement and Collective Bargaining Agreement
Revision. Voting Aye: Ms. High, Ms. Amy Charter, Mr. Gomez,
Mr. Friel and Ms. Debbie Charter. Voting No: None. Absent:
None

Mrs. Geyer outlined the changes to the 2015/16 calendar. A motion
was made by Mr. Gomez and seconded by Ms. High to approve the
2015/16 Calendar Revision. Voting Aye: Ms. High, Ms. Amy

[1. Consider and approve Resolution 15/16 - 3:

Resolution Authorizing Fees and Charges

12. Consider and approve Memorandum of

Understanding between the California
School Employees Association Pierce
Chapter #97 and the Pierce Joint Unified
School District for the 2015/16 School
Year — Increase of Time to Three
Positions

13. Consider and approve Tentative Agreement

between the California School Employees
Association Pierce Chapter #97 and the
Pierce Joint Unified School District —
Summary of Changes to the Collective
Bargaining Agreement and Collective
Bargaining Agreement Revision

14. Consider and approve 2015/16 Calendar

Revision



Minutes — August 20, 2015 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

Charter, Mr. Gomez, Mr. Friel and Ms. Debbie Charter. Voting No:
None. Absent; None

A motion was made by Ms. Amy Charter and seconded by Mr.
Gomez to approve the 2015/16 TCIP/PAR Participants and
Providers. Voting Aye: Ms. High, Ms. Amy Charter, Mr. Gomez,
Mr. Friel and Ms. Debbie Charter. Voting No: None. Absent:
None

A motion was made by Ms. High and seconded by Ms, Amy Charter
to approve the 2015/16 Mandate Block Grant Application. Voting
Aye: Ms. High, Ms. Amy Charter, Mr. Gomez, Mr. Friel and Ms.
Debbie Charter. Voting No: None. Absent: None

A motion was made by Ms. High and seconded by Mr. Gomez to
approve the 2015/16 Budget Calendar. Voting Aye: Ms. High, Ms.
Amy Charter, Mr. Gomez, Mr. Friel and Ms. Debbie Charter.
Voting No: None. Absent: None

A motion was made by Ms. Amy Charter and seconded by Mr.
Gomez to approve the Teacher Consent Form for Noah Gomez —
Lloyd G. Johnson Junior High School. Voting Aye: Ms. High, Ms.
Amy Charter, Mr. Gomez, Mr. Friel and Ms. Debbie Charter.
Voting No: None. Absent: None

A motion was made by Ms. High and seconded by Mr. Gomez to
approve the Teacher Consent Form for Debra Scott — Lloyd G.
Johnson Junior High School. Voting Aye: Ms. High, Ms. Amy
Charter, Mr. Gomez, Mr. Friel and Ms. Debbie Charter. Voting No:
None. Absent: None

15.

16.

17.

18.

Consider and approve 2015/16 TCIP/PAR
Participants and Providers

Consider and approve 2015/16 Mandate
Block Grant Application

Consider and approve 2015/16 Budget
Calendar

Consider and approve Teacher Consent
Form for Noah Gomez — Lloyd G.
Johnson Junior High School

18A. Consider and approve Teacher Consent

Form for Debra Scott — Lloyd G.
Johnson Junior High School

19. Consider and approve Consent

Agenda:

A. Minutes of June 18, 2015 Regular Board
Meecting

B. Minutes of June 22,, 2015 Regular Board
Meeting

C. Minutes of July 13, 2015 Special Board
Meeting

D. Warrant List for June 2015

E. Warrant List for July 2015

7



Minutes — August 20, 2015 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

F. Interdistrict Transfers:
1. Transferring OUT for the 2015/16

a.

b.

Continuing:

1. Three (3) Students to Woodland
CA

2. One (1) Student to Winters CA

3. Two (2) Students to Colusa CA

New:

1. One (1) Student to Woodland
CA

2. Transferring IN for the 2015/16
School Year:

a.

Continuing:

1. Four (4) Students from
Williams CA

2. Three (3) Students from
Maxwell CA

G. Overnight Field Trip Requests:
1. FFA Merced Field Day: Merced CA
2. FFA Fresno Field Day: Fresno CA
3. FFA State Finals: San Luis Obispo
CA
H. Donations:
1. Rojelio Dance Academy:

=0 rho Lo o

.o

-

k.

. Frank and Janet Alonso

. Allen and Bonnie Ehrke

. Michael and Ellen Voorhees
. Strain Farming Company

. Grimmer Farms

Kathryn Stassi

. Nor Cal Nut Co.
. County Line Warehouse, Inc.

Michael and Tina Phelan
Colusa Rotary Club
UMPQUA Bank

2. H&A Charter Farms — Facilities
I. Contracts:
1. Ray Dalton Construction Consulting —
New IT Building Inspection
2. Professional Consulting Agreement
between the Pierce Joint Unified
School District and Patricia Hamilton

for
A motion was made by Ms. High and seconded by Mr. Gomez to
approve the Consent Agenda. Voting Aye: Ms. High, Ms. Amy
Charter, Mr. Gomez, Mr. Friel and Ms. Debbie Charter. Voting No:
None. Absent: None

Superintendent Coaching



Minutes — August 20, 2015 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

Policy Updates

Sufficiency of Instructional Materials
Unaudited Actuals

Gann Limit

Quarterly Investment Report
Independent Study Report

Mrs. Geyer thanked all of the principals and directors for all of their
hard work in getting the school year ready. Duffy Bailey, Jeff
Stuivenberg, and Marla Pagliai have been working tirelessly to get
things done. The first Administrative Team Meeting was held last
week. Mrs. Geyer thanked Perla Duarte for setting up the summer
academies and for all of her help with registration and getting the
students ready. She outline the new Pierce Joint Unified
Newsletter. It will be a quarterly newsletter that will be posted on
the website and emailed to staff and parents letting everyone know
“What’s Good!” in the schools of our district. Melanie Brackett has
put copies in some of the businesses around town. Mrs. Geyer
asked for suggestions for future articles.

She outlined thank you notes received. One from a student who
attended the Summer Academies thanking the board for letting

20. Items to be agendized for next
regular meeting:

21. Superintendent’s Report

them attend the academies, and one from a teacher thanking the -

board for providing a great breakfast for the staff at the annual Back
to School Breakfast.

Mrs. Geyer received a letter from the Colusa County Office of
Education regarding the Pierce JUSD LCAP. The letter stated that
our district LCAP had been approved with conditions with
deficiencies. Mrs. Geyer emailed the County Office and was
informed that the County had used the wrong template and that our
district did not have any deficiencies. The district LCAP was
approved with conditions. The conditions being that the County
hasuntil September to approve the budget which must be approved
before the LCAP can have final approval. The County
Superintendent hand delivered the correct letter today.

She reported that the parent training that the principal’s reported on
will be an eleven-week series for parents of students in grades 7-12.
The Parent Institute of Quality Education will facilitating the
trainings that will be held at Pierce High School.

Mrs. Geyer will be starting walk throughs with principals next
week.

Complements to everyone Mrs. Geyer works with. Everyone has
done a great job.

Debbie Charter reported that everything looks wonderful in the
district and she is happy to hear great reports from the principals.

22. Board President’s Report



Minutes — August 20, 2015 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

23, CLOSED SESSION:
A. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: Pursuant to
Government Code sec. 54957 the Board

will meet in CLOSED SESSION to
discuss personnel matters

Certification | Position Status

Classified Utility Transfer
Technician/Bus
Driver

Classified Technology Resignation
Support
Technician

Classified Utility Hiring
Technician/Bus
Driver

Classified Substitute Bus Hiring
Driver .

Classified Substitute Hiring
Cafeteria Helper
(3 positions)

Classified Custodian — (2 Hiring
positions) - AES

Classified Custodian — Resignation
AES

Classified Para-Educator — | Hiring
Gl

Classified Custodian/ Transfer
Groundsworker/
Bus Driver — GI

Classified Custodian/Bus Hiring
Driver — PHS

Classified College and Hiring
Career
Technician -
PHS

Classified Cafeteria Helper | Resignation
— PHS

Certificated | ELD Teacher — | Reassignment
AES/GI

Certificated | ELD Teacher — | Reassignment
AES

Certificated | 4™ Grade Hiring
Teacher - AES

Certificated | 4" Grade Reassignment
Teacher - AES

Certificated/ | 6" Grade Hiring

Intern Teacher — JJH

Certificated | 7" Grade Math | Reassignment
Teacher - JJH

10




Minutes — August 20, 2015 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

The Board went into CLOSED SESSION at 7:06 p.n.

The Board reconvened at 7:21 p.m. and took action on the

following:

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: Pursuant to Government Code
sec. 54957 the Board will meet in CLOSED SESSION to
discuss personnel matters. In CLOSED SESSION the

Board, by unanimous vote, approved the Public

Employment.
Certification | Position Status
Classified Utility Technician/Bus Driver Transfer
Classified Technology Support Technician | Resignation
Classified Utility Technician/Bus Driver Hiring
Classified Substitute Bus Driver Hiring
Classified Substitute Cafeteria Helper (3 | Hiring
positions)

Classified Custodian — (2 positions) - AES Hiring
Classified Custodian - AES Resignation
Classified Para-Educator — GI Hiring

Certificated

‘Math Teacher —

PHS

Hiring

Certificated

English Teacher
- PHS

Reassignment

Certificated

Spanish Teacher
— PHS

Hiring

Certificated

College and
Career

Technician —
PHS

Hiring

Certificated

TV Boys
Basketball
Coach

Resignation

Certificated

8™ Grade
Science Teacher
- JTH

Resignation

Classified/
Certificated

2015/16
Coaches

Hiring

24,

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE

EVLAUATION — Superintendent: Pursuant
to Government Code sec. 54957, the Board
will meet in CLOSED SESSION for verbal
evaluation of Superintendent.

OPEN SESSION
A. Report Action Taken in CLOSED
SESSION
B. Report Action Taken in CLOSED
SESSION

11




Minutes — August 20, 2015 - Regular Board Meeting
Pierce Joint Unified School District

Classified Custodian/Groundsworker/Bus Transfer

Driver — GI
Classified Custodian/Bus Driver — PHS Hiring
Classified College and Career Technician - | Hiring

PHS
Classified Cafeteria Helper — PHS Resignation
Certificated ELD Teacher — AES/GI Reassignment
Certificated ELD Teacher — AES Reassignment
Certificated 4™ Grade Teacher - AES Hiring
Certificated 4% Grade Teacher - AES Reassignment
Certificated/ | 6™ Grade Teacher — JTH Hiring
Intern
Certificated 7" Grade Math Teacher - JTH Reassignment
Certificated Math Teacher — PHS Hiring
Certificated English Teacher - PHS Reassignment
Certificated Spanish Teacher — PHS Hiring
Certificated College and Career Technician — | Hiring

PHS
Certificated JV Boys Basketball Coach Resignation
Certificated 8™ Grade Science Teacher —~ JJH | Resignation
Classified/ 2015/16 Coaches Hiring
Certificated

B. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVLAUATION

— Superintendent: Pursuant to Government Code sec.
54957, the Board will meet in CLOSED SESSION to for
verbal evaluation of Superintendent. No ACTION was

taken.

25. ADJOURN
The Board adjourned at 7:22 p.m.

Carol Geyer, Secretary to the Board
of Trustees

12



RS

APY280 L.00.03 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/06/15 PAGE 9
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBRJECT
DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/07/2015 FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SCH.SRV.
OBJECT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
3400 HEALTH & WELFARE 16,562.00
4300 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 1,701.00
5200 TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 17385
5300 DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS 570.00
5500 OPERATIONS & HOUSEKEEPING SERV 3,264.24
5600 RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS 5,270.67
5800 CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 39,696.64
5900 COMMUNICATIONS 15,240.02
9510 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 276.85
9514 HEALTH/WELFARE LIAR 13,014.00

TOTAL FUND i 95,769.27



APYZ80 L.00.03

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

OBJECT
4300

5200

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/07/2015

DESCRIPTICN
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

TOTAL FUND :

FUND

AMOUNT
301.15
29.90

331.05

13

08/06/15

CAFETERIA

FUND

PAGE

10



APYZ80 L.00.03 COLUSA CQUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/06/15 PAGE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/07/2015 FUND : 25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
CBJECT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
5800 CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 510.00

TOTAL, FUND : 510.00



APYZ80 L.00.03

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

CBJECT
- 4300

6200

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/07/2015

DESCRIPTION
MATERTALS AND SUPPLIES
KEW & TMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS

TOTAL FUND :

TOTAL DISTRICT:

FUND

AMOUNT
894.71
43,514.58
44,409.29

141,019.,61

41

08/06/15 PAGE 12

SPECIAL RESERVE-CPTL.OUTLAY



APY251CO L.00.01 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATLION 08/06/15 PAGE 20
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/07/2015 BATCHE Q005 ACCOUNTS PAYABRLE
6521 FUND 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SCH.SRV.FD
Vendor# Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL GOAL OBJECT Amount
005267 AMPLA HEALTH 370134
PV-000086 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED PHYSICAL EXAMS 132.00
WARRANT TOTAL $132.00 *
000033 CcASBO 370135
PV~000083 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS 570.00
WARRANT TOTAL 5570.00 *
005130 BRIAN COPPIN 370136
PV-000081 FL.D NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 113.85
WARRANT TOTAL $113.85 *

005264 DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANCE 370137

PV-000071 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED COPY MACHINE MAINTENANCE 1,429.08
ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 COPY MACHINE MAINTENANCE 2,200.08
JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 COPY MACHINE MAINTENANCE 1,641.51
WARRANT TOTAL 55,270.67 *
000127 FRONTIER 370138
PV-000088 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED COMMUNICATIONS 15,240.02
WARRANT TOTAL $15,240.02 *
005312 ANA GARCIA 370139
PV-000091 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 71.00
WARRANT TOTAL $71.00 *
005199 ILLUMINATE EDUCATION INC. 370140
PV-000070 FLD NOT USED REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 7,936.90
WARRANT TOTAL $7,936.50 *
000475 JEFF SAVAGE PLUMBING 370141
PV-000073 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 355.14
WARRANT TOTAL $355.14 *
005304 ELIZABETH KELLOGG 370142
CL-000121 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOQL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 276.85
WARRANT TOTAL $276.85 *
003755 MJB WELDING INC 370143
PV-000089 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL VOCATIQONAL EDUCATION MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 22.30
PV-000090 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL VOCATIONAL EDUCATION MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 106.86
WARRANT TOTAL 5129,16 *
004984 MWE 370144
PV-000092 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 159.10

WARRANT TOTAL $159.10 *



APY251C0 L.00.01 COLUSA CQUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/06/15 PAGE 21
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/07/2015 BATCH 0005 ACCOQUNTS PAYABLE
6521 FUND 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SCH.SRV.FD
Vendor# Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL GOAL OBJECT Amount
005293 NWEA 370145
PO-000016 FLD NOT USED REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 30,065.00
WARRANT TOTAL $30,065.00 *
(04206 RECCLOGY BUTTE COLUSA COUNTIES 370146
PV-000085 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED GARBAGE 3,264.24
WARRANT TOTAL $3,264.24 *
003466 SAC-VAL 370147
PV-000078 FLD NQT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 807.35
WARRANT TOTAL $807.35 *
001750 SCCE 370148
PV-000087 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 60.00
WARRANT TOTAL $60.00 *
001125 SHIFFLER EQUIP SALES INC 370149
PV-000076 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 381.14
PV-000077 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 33.47
WARRANT TOTAL $414.61 *
004684 SILVERADQ STAGES INC 370150
PV-000093 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 CONSULTTING SERV/QOPERATING EXP 867.00
WARRANT TOTAL $867.00 *
005297 SUTTER BUTTES FIRE EXTING. CO 370151
BV-000079 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED CONSULTING SERV/CPERATING EXP 43.00
WARBRANT TOTAL 543,00 *
000841 TRI-COUNTY SCHOOLS 370152
EV-000084 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED HEALTH & WELFARE-CLASSIFIED 8,754.00
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED HEALTH & WELFARE-CLASSIFIED 480.00
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED HEALTH & WELFARE-CLASSIFIED 7,328.00
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED HEALTH/WELFARE LIABR 13,014.00
WARRANT TOQTAL $29,576.00 *
005310 UC REGENTS 370153
PO-000078 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 298.00
WARRANT TOTAL $298.00 *
000111 WALLACE SAFE & LOCK CO INC 370154
PV-000080 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 119.78
WARRANT TOTAL $119.78 *

*** FUND TOTALS *** TCTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 21 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $95,760.27*



APY251C0O L.00.01 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/06/15
BILL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/07/2015 BATCH 0005 ACCOUGNTS PAYABLE
6520 FUND 13 CAFETERIA FUNMD
Vendor# Vendeor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL GCAL QBJECT
000724 MARLA PAGLIAI 370155
PV-000072 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

WARRANT TOTAL

*** FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

PAGE 22

301.15
29.90
§331.05 ~*

$331.05*



APY251CO L.00.01 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/06/15 PAGE 23
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNWIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED Q08/07/2015 BATCH 0005 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
6528 FUND 25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Vendor# Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL GOAL OBJECT Amount
001821 DIVISION OF THE STATE 370156
PV-000069 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTELDL CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 510.00
WARRANT TOTAL $510.00 *

*** FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $510.00%*



APY251CO L.00.01 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/06/15 PAGE 24
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/07/2015 BATCH 0005 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
6523 FUND 41 SPECIAL RESERVE-CPTL.QUTLAY #1
Vendor§# Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL GOAL OBJECT Amount
002968 EFFICIENT ENERGY CONCEPTS 370157
PV--000074 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED NEW & IMPROVEMENT CF BUILDINGS 20,128.64
PV-000075 FLD NQT USED UNDISTRIBUTED NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS 23,385.94
WARRANT TOTAL $43,514.58 *
004766 WESTERN READY MIX CONCRETE CO 370158
pPvV-000082 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBRUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 894.71
WARRABNT TOTAL $894.71 *
*%% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: 544,409.25*
*Ek BATCH TOTALS **%* TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 25 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $141,019.61%

*** DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 25 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $141,019.61**



"Bt W

APY280 L.00.03 ‘COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDRUCATION 08/13/15 PAGE 10
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/14/2015 FUND : 0% GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SCH.SRV.
OBJECT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
4100 TEXTBOOKS 4,345.06
4300 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 9,051.34
4400 NONCAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT 19,961.37
5200 TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 1,492.60
5500 OPERATIONS & HOUSEKEEPING SERV 162.98
5600 RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS 388.12
5800 CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 43,184.26
5900 COMMUNICATIONS 59.07
8600 LOCAT, REVENUES 72.32
9510 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,400.32
9516 WORKER'S COMP LIAB 12,836.00

TOTAL FUND H 94,953.44



APYZ280 L.00.03

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

CBJECT
4300

9510

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/14/2015

DESCRIPTION
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

TOTAL FUND H

FUND

AMQUNT
569.96
43.82

613.85

13

08/13/15

CAFETERIA FUND

PAGE

11



APY280 L.00.03

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF.

SCH. DIST.

OBJECT

6200

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATICN
ACCOUNRTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/14/2015

DESCRIPTION

NEW & IMPROQVEMENT OF BUILDINGS

TOTAL

FUND

08/13/15 PAGE

FUND : 25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND

AMOUNT
220.00

220.00

12



APYZ280 L.00.03

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

OBJECT
6200

9510

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCQUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT

FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/14/2015 FUND
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS 35,758.83
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 748.00
TOTAL FUND : 36,506.83

TOTAL DISTRICT: 132,294.12

41

08/13/15 PAGE 13

SPECIAL RESERVE-CPTL.OUTLAY



APYZ51CO L.00.01 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/13/15 PAGE 12
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/14/2015 BATCE 0006 ACCOUNTS PAYABRLE
6521 FUND 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SCH.SRV.FED
Vendor# Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL GOAL OBJECT Amount
000128 ALSCO-GEYER IRRIGATION INC 370308
Pv-000122 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 72.69
WARRANT TOTAL $72.69 *
004503 ALSCO-GEYER/ACE HARDWARE 370309
PV-000123 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 90.34
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 622.55
FLD NOT USED COMMUNITY SERVICES MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 105.06
FLD NOT USEDR UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 99.92
WARRANT TOTAL $917.87 *
000141 ARBUCKLE PUBLIC UTILITIES 370310
PV-000098 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED WATER 35.00
WARRANT TOTAL $35.00 *
005047 AUTO GLASS SOLUTIONS 370311
CL-000122 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS 50.00
WARRANT TOTAL $50.00 *
000018 BOYD'S AUTO PARTS INC 370312
PV-000112 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 2.46
WARRANT TOTAL $2.46 *
000179 BUSWEST NORTH 370313
CL-000124 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS 346.94
PV-000119 . FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 88.26
WARRANT TOTAL $435.20 *
003815 BUTTE €O OFFICE OF EDUC 370314
PY-000127 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCEOQOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 175.00
GRAND ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 175.00
WARRANT TOTAL $350.00 *
005314 JULIE CALLAHAN 370315
pv-000126 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED FINGERPRINTING 10.00
WARRANT TOTAL $10.00 *
003208 CDW-G COMPUTING SOLUTIONS 370316
CM-000002 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 64.,50-
PO-0000L19 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 NONCAPITALIZED BQUIPMENT 690,60
ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 NONCAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT 620,00
WARRANT TOTAL $1,316.10 *
001539 MICHELLE CHERRY 370317
PV-000134 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 144.91

WARRANT TOTAL $144.91 *



APY251CC L.00.0G1

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH.

6521 FUND ol GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SCH.SRV.FD
Vendor# Vendor name {remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL GOATL OBJECT Amount
000890 CQLUSA CO TAX COLLECTOR 370318
BV-000105 FLD KOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED CONSULTING SERV/QPERATING EXP 813.34
WARRANT TOTAL $813.34
000043 COLUSA CQUNTY OFFICE OF ED 370319
PV-000102 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED WORKER'S COMP LIAR 12,836.00
BPV-000125% FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 6.04
WARBANT TOTAL $12,842.04
004883 COLUSA FLOOR COVERING 370320
PV-000114 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 23,100.,00
WARRANT TOTAL $23,100.00
000044 COLUSA MOTOR SALES 370321
CL-000137 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 376.26
PV-000128 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 36.05
WARRANT TOTAL $412.31
004302 D&D SECURITY RESCURCES INC 370322
CL-000126 ARBUCKLE ALTERNTATIVE HIGH SCH ALTERNATIVE SCHOOLS NONCAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT 55%9.00
WARRANT TOTAL $559.00
004101 NICOLE DAY 370323
PV-000136 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 712.60
WARRANT TOTAL $712.60 *
005138 EVERBANK COMMERCIAL FINANCE 370324
PV-000103 GRAND ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 COPY MACHINE MAINTENANCE 219.57
WARRANT TOTAL $219.57 *
001983 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC 370325
PV-000110 JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 787.22
WARRANT TOTAL $787.22 *
002888 FOLLETT EDUC SERV 370326
CL-000127 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 TEXTBOOKS 1,395,920
PV-000094 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 TEXTROOKS 1,465.69
WARRANT TOTAL $2,861.59 *
000127 FRONTIER 370327
PV-000100 FLD NQT USED UNDISTRIBUTED COMMUNICATIONS 59.07
WARRANT TOTAL $59.07 =*
004586 GEARY PACIFIC SUPPLY #22 370328
PV-000115 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 19.54
PV-000116 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 169.72

DIST.

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

BILL WARRANT REGISTER

WARRANT TOTAL

FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/14/2015

08/13/15

BATCH Q006 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

PAGE

$189.26



APY251C0O L.00.01 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/13/15 PAGE 21
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/14/2015 BATCH 0006 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
6521 FUND 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SCH.SRV.FD
Vendor# Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHCOL GOAL OBJECT Amount
000574 CAROL GEYER 3170329
PV-000131 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED ) MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 1l66.70
WARRANT TOTAL $166.70 *
005246 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS. 370330
PV-000099 FLD NOT USED REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 CONSULTING SERV/QPFRATING EXP 4,308.38
WARRANT TOTAL $4,308.38 *
002896 HODGES BADGE CO INC 370331
PO-000038 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOQL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 351.53
WARRANT TOTAL $351.53 *
001787 INLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS 370332
pv-000097 FLD NOT USED REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 CONSULTING SERV/QPERATING EXP 973.50
PV-000107 ARBUCKLE ALTERNTATIVE HIGH SCH ALTERNATIVE SCHOOLS COPY MACHINE MAINTENANCE 32.55
py-000108 FLD NOQT USED INDEPENDENT STUDY CENTERS COPY MACHINE MAINTENANCE 22.00
WARRANT TOTAL $1,028.05 *
004163 KEENAN & ASSOCIATES 370333
pvV-000106 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED ALL OTHER LQCAL REVENUE 72.32
WARRANT TOTAL §72.32 *
000072 MESSICK ACE HARDWARE 370334
CL-000125 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 51.56
WARRANT TOTAL $0h1.56 *
003446 TAMMY MINTEN 370335
CL-0001306 FLD NOT UGSED UNDISTRIBUTED TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 21.85
WARRANT TOTAL $21.85 *
004584 MWE 370336
PV-000111 PIERCE HTGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 581.63
WARRANT TOTAL 5581.63 *
000376 NASCD MODESTO 370337
FO-000021 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOQL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS BND SUPPLIES 60.41
WARRANT TOTAL 560.41 *
000094 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC €O 370338
BV-000095 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED GAS AND ELECTRICITY 73.772
PV-000096 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED GAS AND ELECTRICITY 54.26
WARRANT TOTAL $127.98 =
000724 MARLA PAGLIAI 370338
PV-000135 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 91.68

WARRANT TOTAL $91.68 *



APY251CO L.CQ.01 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/13/15 PAGE 22
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED (8/14/2015 BATCH 0006 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
6521 FUND 0t GENERAL FUND/CQUNTY SCH.SRV.FD
Vendor# Vendor name {remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL GOAL OBJECT Amcunt
000977 PAPERDIRECT 370340
PO-000044 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERTALS AND SUPPLIES 324.87
WARRANT TOTAL $324.87 *
000682 PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY 370341
PV-000121 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERTALS AND SUPPLIES 623.20
WARRANT TOTAL $623.26 *
000110 POSTMASTER 370342
PV-000101 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS : 114.00
WARRANT TOTAL $114.00 *
000639 QUILL CORPORATION 370343
BO-000071 ARBUCKLE ALTERNTATIVE HIGH SCH ALTERNATIVE SCHOOLS MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 202.82
PC~-000074 PIERCE HIGH SCHCOL VOCATIONAL EDUCATION | MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 106.40
WARRANT TOTAL $309.22 =+
003632 RENATSSANCE LEARNING INC 370344
PO-000084 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 2,003.00
WARRANT TOTAL $2,003.00 *
002918 SAN JOAQUIN COE 370345
PV-000130 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 450.00
WARRANT TOTAL 5450.00 =*
003949 SCHOLASTIC INC 370346
CM-000003 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, X-1i2 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 43.49-
PV-000133 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, XK-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 164.84
WARRANT TOTAL $121.35 *
002703 SCHOOL HEALTH CORP 370347
PO-000027 FLD NOT USED REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 NONCAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT 9,973.77
WARRANT TOTAL $9,973.71 *
002098 SCHOOL SERVICES OF CA INC 370348
PO-000006 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED TRAVEI, AND CONFERENCE 215.00
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 215.00
WARRANT TOTAL $430.00 *
001125 SHIFFLER EQUIP SALES INC 370349
PV-000118 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 97.75
PV-000120 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERTALS AND SUPPLIES 236.55
WARRANT TOTAL $334.30 =*
001953 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 370350
CL-000128 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 14.51

CL-000129 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 54.89



APYZ251C0 L.00.01 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/13/15 PAGE 23
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/14/2015 BATCH 0006 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
6521 FUND 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SCH.SRV.ED
vendor# Vendor name {remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL GOAL OBJECT Amount
CL-000130 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 77.15
CL-009131 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 46.90
CL-000132 PIERCE HIGH SCHQOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERTALS AND SUPPLIES 158.57
CL-000134 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 128.89
CL-000135 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOIL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 117.90
PO-000014 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERTIALS AND SUPPLIES 157.81
PO-000045 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 91.59
FL.D NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 67.08
PO-000046 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 602.03
PIERCE HIGH SCHOOQOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERTALS AND SUPPLIES 500.43
PO~000065 JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 20.55
WARRANT TOTAL $2,038.30 *
005313 NATALIE STURDIVANT 370351
PV-000125 - FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED FINGERPRINTING 20.00
WARRANT TOTAL $20.00 *
000536 SUTTER COUNTY SCHOOLS QFFICE 370352
pPv-0001909 JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 11,500.00
WARRANT TOTAL $11,500.00 *
005035 VALLEY TRUCK & TRACTOR CO. 370353
PO-000087 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED NONCAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT 8,607.00
PV-000113 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 56.54
WARRANT TOTAL 58,663.54 *
005148 VISTA HIGHER LEARNING 370354
PO~D00022 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATICN, K-12 TEXTBOOKS 2,879.37
WARRANT TOTAL $2,879.37 *
000111 WALLACE SAFE & TLOCK CO INC 370355
FV-000117 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 2,416.14
WARRANT TOTAL 52,416.14 *

**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 48 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $94,953.44~*



APYZ51C0O L.00.01

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

Vendor# Vendor name {remit)
Reference SCHOQL

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/13/15
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

PAGE 24

003522 LEARNING ZONE XPRESS
PV-000104 FLD NOT USED

001953 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
CL-000133 FLD NOT USED

*%* FUND TOTALS ***

FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/14/2015 BATCH 0006 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
6520 FUND 13 CAFETERIA FUND
Warrant
GOAL OBJECT
370356
UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
WARRANT TOTAL
370357
UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
WARRANT TOTAL
TOTAL NUMBER GF WARRANTS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

569.96
$569.96 *

43.89
$43.89 *

$613.85%*



APYZ51CO L.00.01 COLUSA COUNTY QFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/13/15 PAGE 25
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH., DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/14/2015 BATCH 0006 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
6528 FUND 25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Vendor# Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL GOAL OBJECT Amount
002968 EFFICIENT ENERGY CONCEPTS 370358
PV-(00124 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTELD NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS 220.00
WARRANT TOTAL $220.00 =*

*** FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $220.00*



APYZ51CC L.60.01

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

Vendor# Vendor name (remit)
Reference SCHCOL

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
BILL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/14/2015

6523 FUND 41

OBJECT

BATCH 0006 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
SPECIAL RESERVE-CPTL.OUTLAY #1

(08/13/15 PAGE 26

002968 EFFICIENT ENERGY CONCEPTS
PV-000132 FLD NCT USED

002903 NEIL O. ANDERSON & ASSOC INC

CL-000123 FLD NOT USED
**+ FUND TOTRLS ***
*EE BATCH TOTALS **+*

*%% DISTRICT TOTALS ***

Warrant
GOAL
370359
UMDILSTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
370360
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 2

TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 53

TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 53

NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS

NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS

TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

35,758.83
$35,758.83 *

748.00

$748.00 *
$36,506.83*
$132,294.12+

$132,294.12*>*



B

APY280 .L.00.03 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/20/15 PAGE £
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/21/2015 FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SCH.SRV.
OBJECT DESCRIPTION AMOUKRT
4100 TEXTBOOKS 202.95
4200 BOOKS OTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS 1,225.90
4300 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 12,608.30
5200 TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 333.50
5300 DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS 280.00
5500 OPERATIONS & HOUSEKEEPTNG SERV 22,116.56
5600 RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS 3,265.47
5800 CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 5,435.26
5900 COMMUNICATIONS 243.57
6200 NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUTLDINGS 75,000.00
9510 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,245.48

TOTAL FUKRD : 122,360.99



APY280 L.00.03

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

OBJECT
4300
5200

5800

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY QOBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/21/2015

DESCRIPTION
MATERTALS AND SUPPLIES
TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP

TOTAL FUND :

FUND

AMOUNT
356.67
38.53
83.32

478,52

13

08/20/15

CAFETERIA FUND

PAGE

10



APYZ2B0 L.00.03

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. D

OBJECT

IST.

4300

COLUSA COUNTY QFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY CBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED (8/21/2015

DESCRIPTION
MATERIATLS AND SUPPLIES

TOTAL FUND H

TOTAL DISTRICT:

FUND

AMOUNT
1,781.03
1,781.03

125,220.54

a1

08/20/15 PAGE 11

SPECIAL RESERVE-CPTL.QUTLAY



APY251C0O L.00.02

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

Vendor#

COLUSA CQUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

BILL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/21/2015

6998

08/20/15

BATCH 0007 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

OBJECT

PAGE

16

005296

005319

0023890

000125

002113

005202

004290

004466

005314

003208

001845

001243

Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL

ABOVE THE CUT PAINTING 370567
PV-000178 FLD NOT USED

ACCESS 370568
PV-000154 FLD NOT USED

ALHAMBRA 370569
PV-000171 FLD NOT USED

FLD NOT USED

ALL ACTION AWARDS 370570
Bv-000151 FLD NOT USED

BARNES & NOBLE INC 370571
PV-000155 JOHNSCN JR HIGH SCHOOL

BOZ ELECTRIC 370572
PV-000182 FLD NOT USED

MELANIE BRACKETT 370573
PV-000152 FLD NOT USED

LISA BURNUM 370574

PV-000161 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL

JULIE CALLAHAN
PV-000159

370575
JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL

CDW-G COMPUTING SOLUTIONS
PO-000020
PO-000085

370576
PIERCE HIGH SCHQOL
JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL

CENTRAL DRUG SYSTEM TINC
PV-000180 FLD NOT USED

370577

CLIMATE CONTROL INC
PV-000169 FLD NOT USED

370578

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDTSTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION,
WARRANT TOTAL

K-1i2

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION,
WARRANT TOTAL

K-12

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION
REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED

NEW & IMPROVEMENT OF BUILDINGS

CONSULTING SERV/CPERATING EXP

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

BOOKS OTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

MATERTALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP

CONSULTING SERV/CPERATING EXP

15,000.00

$75,000.00

75.00
$75.00

88.32
5.99
$94.31

760.35
$760.35

572,75
§$572.75

400.00
$400.00

34.50
$34.50

236.86
$236.86

150.90
$150.00



APY251C0O L.00.02 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATIOKN 08/20/15
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH, DIST. FOR WARRABNTS DATED {08/21/2015 BATCH 0007 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
6998
Vendor# Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL GOAL OBJECT

WARRANT TOTAL

002908 COASTAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS 370579
PV-000183 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
WARRANT TOTAL
001224 COLUSA LINEN SUPPLY INC 376580
PV-000176 FLD NQT USED UNDISTRIBUTED CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP
WARRANT TOTAL
001130 CSY ADMINISTRATORS’® ASSOC 370581
PV-000185 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS
WARRANT TOTAL
000028 DEPT OF JUSTICE 370582
PV-000179 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED FINGERPRINTING
WARRANT TOTAL
002968 EFFICIENT ENERGY CONCEPTS 370583
PV-000153 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP
WARRANT TOTAL
002651 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA 370584
PV-000150 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
WARRANT TOTAL
003739 CHARLES FRANKLIN 370585
PV-000157 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
WARRANT TOTAL
005312 ANA GARCIA 370586
PV-000170 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED PHYSICAL EXAMS
WARRANT TOTAL
004920 NOAH GOMEZ 370587
PV-000145 JOHNSCON JR HIGH SCEOQOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUFPPLIES
WARRANT TOTAL
003535 LAURA HANSEN 370588
PV-000146 ARBUCEKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERTALS AND SUPPLIES
PV-000149 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE
WARRANT TOTAL
001787 INLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS 370589
PV-000181 GRAND ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 COPY MACHINE MAINTENANCE

WARRANT TOTAL

PAGE 17

$625.00 *

447 .68
$447.68 *

521.90
$521.90 *

280,90
$280.00 *

32.00
$32.00 *

2,618.11
$2,618.11 =*

156.00
$156.00 *

68.00
$68.00 *

69.00
226.23
$295.25 ~*

93.31
$93.31 *

159.12
138.00
$297.12 *

78.46
$78.46 *



APY251C0O L.(G0.02 COLUSA COUNTY QFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/20/15 PAGE 18
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08B/21/2015 BATCH 0007 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
6998
Vendor# Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOT, GOAL OBJECT Amount
000087 LAKESHORE CURRICULUM 370590
PO-000086 GRAND ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 586.78
WARRANT TOTAL $586.78 *
002781 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER 370591
PV-000173 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS 794.03
WARRANT TOTAL §794.03 *
004701 MACGILL SCHOOQOL NURSE SUPPLIES 370592
PO-000036 GRAND ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHCOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 130.35
WARRANT TOQTAL $130.35 *
005316 NORMA MADRIGAL 370583
PV-000147 FLD NQT USED UNDISTRIBUTED FINGERPRINTING 36.00
WARRANT TOTAL $36.00 *
003216 MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL EDUC 370594
CL-000141 GRAND ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOCL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 TEXTBCOOKS 507.81
PV-000137 GRAND ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 TEXTBOOKS 120.83
WARRANT TOTAL 5628.64 *
004069 LAUREN M. MILLER 370595
PV-000158 PIERCE HIGH SCHQOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 1092.90
WARRANT TOTAL $109.90 *
0000%4 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO 370596
BPV-000184 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED GAS AND ELECTRICITY 4,444.09
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED GAS AND ELECTRICITY 1,526.49
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED GAS AND ELECTRICITY 10,944 64
FLD NQT USED UNDISTRIBUTED GAS AND ELECTRICITY 3,346.50
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED GAS AND ELECTRICITY 502,23
FLD NOT USED COMMUNITY SERVICES GAS AND ELECTRICITY 1,352.861
WARRANT TOTAL $22,116.56 *
000724 MARLA PAGLIAT 370597
PV-000175 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 356.67
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 38.53
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP B3.32
WARRANT TOTAL $478.52 =
000682 PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY 370598
BV-000177 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 99.59
WARRANT TOTAL 599.59 *
000099 RAY MORGAN CO 370599
PV-000149 PTERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 COPY MACHINE MATINTENANCE 432.08

WARRANT TOTAL $432.08 *



APY251C0O L.00.02 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/20/15 PAGE 19
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/21/2015 BATCH 0007 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
6998
Vendor# Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL GOAL CBJECT Amount
001085 REALLY GOQD STUFF 370600
PO-000039 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHCOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 68.82
WARRANT TOTAL $68.82 *
005317 NORMA REYES 370601
PV-000142 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED FINGERPRINTING 10.00
WARRANT TOTAL $10.00 *
003119 SANKEY AUTOMOBILE CO INC 370602
PV-000172 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS 1,964,990
WARRANT TOTAL 51,964,900 *
003949 SCHOLASTIC INC 370603
PV-000156 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOQOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 BOOKS OTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS 653.15
WARRANT TOTAIL $653.15 =
002262 SCHOOL MATE 370604
PO-000032 GRAND ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOCL REGULAR EDUCATICON, K-12 MATERIALS BND SUPPLIES 93.60
PO-0004050 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 977.60
WARRANT TOTAL 51,071.20 *
000310 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 370605
PO-000031 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 1,569.95
PG~000049 JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 998 .88
WARRANT TOTAL $2,568.83 *
001750 SCOE 370606
CL-000142 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 450.00
WARRANT TOTAL $450.00 *
000620 DEBRA L. SCOTT 370607
PV-000144 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 1z24.18
PV-000148 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOQL REGULAR EDUCATION, X-12 TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 92.00
WARRANT TOTAL 5216.18 *
005061 SUMMER SHADLEY 370608
PV-000139 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHCOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 74.66
ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHQOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPBLIES 241.05
WARRANT TOTAL $315.71 *
001125 SHIFFLER EQUIP SALES INC 370608
PV-000164 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 95.80
PV-000165 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 176.13
WARRANT TOTAL $271.93 *
002097 SIERRA CHEMICAL CO 370610

CM-000004 FLD NOT USED COMMUNITY SERVICES MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 150.00-



APY251C0O L.0OC.02 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

Vendor#

BILL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/21/2015

BATCH

0007

08/20/15 PAGE 20

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

005175

003621

004130

003178

001885

000610

005148

000111

004766

6998
Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL GOAL
CM-000005 FLD NOT USED COMMUNITY SERVICES
PV-000163 FLD NOT USED COMMUNITY SERVICES
WARRANT TOTAL
SOUTHERN COMPUTER WAREHOUSE 370611
PO-000062 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
PV-000141 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
SYNCB/AMAZON 370612
CL-000138 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOQL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
CL-00013% PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
CL-000140 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOQOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
FO-000015 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
PV-000138 PIERCE HIGH SCHCOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL
TEACHER DIRECT 370613
PO-000033 GRAND ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL
TRI COUNTY PETROLEUM INC 370614
PV-000174 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
FLD NCT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
U.S. GAMES/BSN SPORTS 370615
PO-000035 GRAND ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL
VERIZCN WIRELESS 370616
PV-000143 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
VISTA HIGHER LEARNING 370617
PO-000094 PIERCE HIGH SCHOQL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL
WALLACE SAFE & LOCK CO INC 370618
PV-000162 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED

WARRANT TOTAL

WESTERN READY MI¥ CONCRETE CO 370619
BPV-000167 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
PV-000168 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

MATERIALS
MATERIALS

MATERIALS
MATERIALS

TEXTBOOKS
TEXTBOOKS
MATERIALS
MATERIALS
TEXTBOOKS

MATERIALS

FUEL
FUEL

AND
AND

AND
AND

AND

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

COMMUNICATIONS

MATERIALS AND SUFPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1,555.586
$1,065.56 =

116.21
198.28
$314.49 *

473.64
656.69
157.34
120.11
g82.12
$1,485.90 *

143.28
$143.28 *

356.17
23.63
$379.80 *

181.3¢4
$181.34 *

243.57
$243.57 *

170.00
$170.00 *

376.60
$376.60 *

586.95
752.25
$1,339.20 *



APY251CO L.00.02 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/20/15 PAGE 21
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH, DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/21/2015 BATCH 0007 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
6998
Vendor# Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL GOAL CBJECT Amount
000433 WILLIAMS REDI MIX INC. 370620
PV-000166 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 441.83
WARRANT TOTAL $441,83 *
005088 JENNIFER WRIGHT 370621
PV-000160 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 161.92
WARRANT TOTAL $161.92 *
*Ex BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER QOF WARRANTS: 55 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: £125,220.54*

*** DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 55 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $125,220.54*~*



APYZ280 L.00.03

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. WZHW. SCH. DIST.

OBJECT
4200
4300
4400
5200
5600
5800
5200

9510

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/28/2015

DESCRIPTION

BOOKS OTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

NONCAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS

CONSULTING SERV/CPERATING EXP

COMMUNICATIONS

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

TOTAL FUND H

Bdon Y

FUND

AMOUNT
167.41
13,974.06
755.80
557.80
1,6292.25
55,297.00
1,674.87
850.00

74,906.19

01

08/27/15 PAGE 10

GENERAL FUND/COUNTY SCH.SRV.



APY280 L.00.03

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

OBJECT
4300
4700

5200

COLUSLA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/28/2015

DESCRIPTION

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
FOOD

TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE

TOTAL FUND H

FUND

AMOUNT
876.61
35.82
46.00

958.43

13

08/27/15 PAGE

CAFETERIA FUND

11



APYZ280 L.00.03 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/27/15 PAGE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SUMMARY BY OBJECT

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/28/2015 FUND : 25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
OBJECT DESCRIPTION AMQUNT
5800 CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 8,150.00¢

TOTAL FUND H 8,150.00



APYZB0 L.00.03

DISTRICT: 034 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

OBJECT
4300

4400

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATICN
ACCOUNTS PAYAELE SUMMARY BY OBJECT
FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/28/2015

DESCRIPTION
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
NONCAPTITALIZED EQUIPMENT

TOTAL FUND H

TOTAL DISTRICT:

FUND

AMOUNT
2,534.15
15,481.56
18,015.71

102,030.33

41

08/27/15 PAGE 13

SPECIAL RESERVE-CPTL.CUTLAY



APY251CD L.00.02

DISTRICT:

Vendor#

(remit}
SCHOOL

Vendor name
Reference

34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
BILL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/28/2015

9

001120

001676

001828

001720

000179

001849

001944

002100

004883

004992

003017

A-Z BUS SALES INC

CM-000006 FLD NOT
PV-000196 FLD NOT
PV-000197 FLD NOT
PV-000198 FLD NOT

ATLAS PEN & PENCIL CORP

USED
USED
USED
USED

6998
Warrant
GOAL
370795
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
370726

PO-000028 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL
DWIGHT BAILEY 370797
PV-000229 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
FPLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
BAUDVILLE 370798
PO-000040 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL
BUSWEST NORTH 370793
PV-000198 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
PV-000200 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
BUTTE SAND & GRAVEL 370800
PV-000207 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
C&L HOME SERVICE 370801
DV-000194 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL
CEV MULTIMEDIZ LTD. 370802
CL-000143 FLD NOT USED REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL
COLUSA FLOOR COVERING 370803
PV-000209 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED
WARBRANT TOTAL
MOLLY CONRADO 370804

PV-000228

MARIA G. CORONA
PV-000226

ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12
WARRANT TOTAL

370805

REGULAR EDUCATICON, K-12

08/27/15 PAGE 1
BATCH 0008 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

OBJECT Amocunt
MATERTALS AND SUPPLIES 11.85-
MATERTALS AND SUPPLIES 244,70
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 40.25
NONCAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT 755.80
$1,028.90

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 864.58
$864.58

MATERIAILS AND SUPPLIES 108.24
TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 21.85
TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 132.83
$262.92

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 653.39
$653.39

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 133.26
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 176.51
$309.77

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 880.67
$880.67

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 370.00
$370.00

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 850.00
$850.00

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 25,550.00
$25,550.00

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 117.43
$117.43

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 138.12

*

*

*

*

*

*



APY251CO L.00.02 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/27/15
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/28/2015 BATCH 0008 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
6998
Vendor# Vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOOL GOAL OBJECT

WARRANT TOTAL

005221 CREATIVE BUS SALES 3708086
PV-000210 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
WARRANT TOTAL
0041C1 NICOLE DAY 370807
PV-000220 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERTALS AND SUPPLIES
WARRANT TOTAL
003476 JULIE DILLARD 370808
PV-000221 JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOQL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
WARRANT TOTAL
004387 CLARA GESSFCRD 370809
PV-000223 GRAND ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATICN, K-12 TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE
WARRANT TOTAL
04764 MEGAN HALL 370810
PV-000219 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERTALS AND SUPPLIES

WARRANT TOTAL

000311 JACK SCHREDER & ASSOCIATES INC 370811
PV-000204 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP

WARRANT TOTAL
000475 JEFF SAVAGE PLUMBING 370812
PV-000202 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS
WARRANT TOTAL
005304 ELIZABETH KELLOGG 370813
PV-000214 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE
WARRANT TOTAL
004549 KIMBALL MIDWEST 370814
PV-000212 FLD NCOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERTIALS AND SUPPLIES
WARRANT TOTAL
000231 KINNEY ELECTRIC 370815
PV-000211 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED RENTALS, LEASES AND REPAIRS
WARRANT TOTAL
000483 BLAKE KITCHEN 370816
PV-000224 JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
WARRANT TOTAL
003742 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 370817
PO-0900095 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHCOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-~12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

PAGE 20

$138.12 *

147.49
$147.49 *

70.55
$70.55 *

37.63
$37.63 =

138.92
$138.92 *

64.62
$64.62 *

8,150.00
$8,150.00 *

127.50
$127.50 *

25.00
$25.00 *

457.59
$457.59 *

1,069.67
$1,069.67 *

78.79%
$78.79 *

1,956.72



APY251CO L.00.02 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/27/15 PAGE 21
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/28/2015 BATCH 0008 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
6998
Vendor# vendor name (remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOCL GOAT: OBJECT Amount
WARRANT TOTAL $1,956.72 *
003522 LEARNING ZONE XPRESS 370818
PO-000090 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 509._54
WARRANT TOTAL $509.54 *
005193 GARY LEDERER 370818
PV-000215 JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 103.83
PV-00G218 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 55.62
WARRANT TOTAL §159.45 *
005284 HALEY LEUE 370820
BV-000227 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHQOQL REGULAR EDUCATION, EK-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 47.93
WARRANT TOTAL 547.93 *
004917 LIBERTY PAPER 370821
PO-000023 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 1,386.75
PO-000024 JOHNSON JR HIGH SCEOOQOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 1,386.75
WARRANT TOTAL $2,773.50 *
004069 LAUREN M. MILLER 370822
PV-000222 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 239.20
WARRANT TOTAL $239.20 *
002539 MITEL NETSOQLUTIONS 370823
PV-000193 FLD NQT USED UNDISTRIBUTED COMMUNICATICNS 787.99
WARRANT TOTAL $787.99 *
004900 ON SITE SAFETY SERVICES 370824
PV-000188 FLD NQT USED REGULAR EDUCATION, K-12 CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 1,340.00
WARRANT TOTAL $1,340.00 *
000724 MARLA PAGLIBI 370825
PV-000217 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIRUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 367.07
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED FOOD 35.82
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED TRAVEL AND CONFERENCE 46.00
WARRANT TOTAL $448 .89 *
004825 PEARSON CURRICULUM 370826
PV-000230 PIERCE EIGH SCHOOL VOCATIONAL EDUCATION BODKS OTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS 167.41
WARRANT TOTAL $167.41 *
003005 PITNEY BOWES 370827
PV-000192 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED COMMUNICATIONS 886.88
WARRANT TOTAL $886.88 *
000682 PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY 370828

PV-000195 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 43.04



APY251CC L.00.02

COLUSA COUNTY OrFFICE OF EDUCATION
BILL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST.

Vendor# Vendor name
Reference

{remit) Warrant
SCHOOL

FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/28/2C15

08/27/15 PAGE 22

BATCH 0008 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

000099 RAY MORGAN CO

370829

WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION,
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION,
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION,
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION,
WARRANT TOTAL

GRAND ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REGULAR EDUCATION,

PV-000187 PIERCE HIGH SCHOOL
003703 RESQURCES FOR EDUCATORS 37083C
PV-000186 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
003466 SAC-VAL 370831
EV~-000201 FLD NOT USED
003687 STEVE SAUNDERS 370832
PV-000225 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
003949 SCHOLASTIC INC 370833
PV-000190 JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL
000310 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 370834
PO-000029
PO-000059 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
PO-00011¢ JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL
PO-000117 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
001953 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 370835
PO-000025 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
PO-000066 FLD NOT USED
PO-0000638 FLD NOT USED
PO-000075 FLD NOT USED
P0O-000077 ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

004197 EMILY TAYLOR

ARBUCKLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

370836

PV-000216 JOHNSON JR HIGH SCHOOL
005115 TOP TIER DATACOM INC. 370837
PV-000189 FLD NQT USED

REGULAR EDUCATION,
REGULAR EDUCATION,
REGULAR EDUCATION,
REGULAR EDUCATION,
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION,
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
UNDISTRIBUTED
REGULAR EDUCATION,
REGULAR EDUCATION,
WARRANT TOTAL

REGULAR EDUCATION,
WARRANT TOTAL

UNDISTRIBUTED
WARRANT TOTAL

K-12

K-12

R-12

K-12

K-12
K-12

K-12

6998

OBJECT Amount
$43.04 *

COPY MACHINE MAINTENANCE 432.08
$432.08 *

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 715.00
§715.00 *

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 1,642.92
§1,642,92 *

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 97.19
$97.19 *

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 296.67
$296.67 *

MATERTATLS AND SUPPLIES 292,48

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 11¢.15

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 112.70

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 47.34

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 22.60
$585.27 *

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 182.11

MATERTALS AND SUPPLIES 95.46

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 146.78

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 561.38

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 30.96

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 63.55
$1,080.24 *

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES B4.49
$84.49 *

CONSULTING SERV/OPERATING EXP 28,037.00

$28,037.00 *



APY251CCO L.00.02 COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE QOF EDUCATION 08/27/15 PAGE 23
BILL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 34 PIERCE JT. UNIF. SCH. DIST. FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/2B/2015 BATCH 0008 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
6998
Vendor# Vendor name {remit) Warrant
Reference SCHOQL GOAL OBJECT Amount
003178 TRI COUNTY PETROLEUM INC 370838
PV-000203 FLD KOQT USED UNDISTRIBUTED FUEL 341.66
FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED FUEL 33.59
WARRANT TOTAL $375.25 *
001392 VIRCC INC 370839
PO-000004 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED NONCAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT 15,481.56
WARRANT TOTAL $15,481.56 *
000111 WALLACE SAFE & LOCK CO INC 370840
PV-000205 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 26.90
PV-000206 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 53.31
WARRANT TOTAL $80.21 *
Q04766 WESTERN READY MIX CONCRETE CO 370841
PV-000208 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 1,653.48
WARRANT TOTATL $1,653.48 *
000433 WILLIAMS REDI MIX INC. 370842
PV-000213 FLD NOT USED UNDISTRIBUTED MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 714.88
WARRANT TOTAL $714.88 *
*kk BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 48 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $102,030.33*

*** DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 48 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $102,030.33**



Pierce Joint Unified School District .
Overnight Field Trip-Request

Date Submitted: A{ /%% [ Zéz }L ) Site Approval"{l/\w‘(} I‘Q"

~ Date: l q

As outlined in the district’s administrative regulatlons, requests for overnight field trips
must be submitted thirty days prior to the date of the next regularly scheduled Board
meeting. The Board will approve or disapprove the request and notify the teacher at the
next regularly scheduled Board meeting after receipt of the request.

Event/Group Title: [~ 7 / A /ADQ,QCM ,Oi(j Fu [d. Ve
Teacher(s) Submitting Request (Field Trip Supervisor): = | w
Mir ladexer

The teacher(s) submitting the request will be designated the Field Trip Supervisor and
assumes responsibility at all times for supervising student activities and shall assume
responsibility for the proper conduct of all participants.

. Number of students paﬁicipating:i ff‘z Number of adult volunteers: / i é

List adult volunteers/chaperones: [ 2 2}_’5., / 2@[%!3 ,é 2 ZZS, ( ;{ axXSON

For other than athletic events, there must be one adult for every five students
participating.

Departure Date/Time/Location:’ ?H 6 4@59}’77 F};- lCi?\lj } Apf } / % y 9\0“4/

Scheduled Return (include time): L S
Fr ¥ ,(ﬂc):

Destination (address required): / 3 W, 7?/“?//,’/4 /,{)31,( y E}?’ﬂgf}D,O)\

Contact Phone Number at Destination (requned) ‘ £} %& O =) ) 5 = gzb@
=== ’
DU=T1S ~FFAT - Dlwed



Pierce Joint Unified School District
Overnight Field Trip Request

Date Submitted: 8) 2(0 QC \& Site Approval: ﬁ.ar&_ ﬂ

Date: } g |2 , i

As outlined in the district’s administrative regulations, requests for overnight field trips
must be submitted thirty days prior to the date of the next regularly scheduled Board
meeting. The Board will approve or disapprove the request and notify the teacher at the
next regularly scheduled Board meeting after receipt of the request.

Event/Group Title: P\ %Srﬁc\(’ﬁ L@'l{\Q(\S\\\{‘) (\i(ﬁ lﬁgéi"@.ﬂ(‘ﬁ-—

\\ < ) )
Teacher(s) Submitting Request (Field Trip Supervisor): ({[@ D\ V\QL aer

The teacher(s) submitting the request will be designated the Field Trip Supervisor and
assumes responsibility at all times for supervising student activities and shall assume
responsibility for the proper conduct of all participants.

Number of students participating: \O - \E ) Number of adult volunteers: 9_»

\ 2 i - — & . )
List adult volunteers/chaperones: (ufD\ V\Qtl";@"" \r \umam, b(‘\ﬂmﬁkf‘h

For other than athletic events, there must be one adult for every five students
participating.

Departure Date/Time/Location: (U‘)rt L4 72018 Tara Ol@@z, NS

Scheduled Return (include time): Og‘)r\ |\ ‘ 10\5 F’)Dm

Destination (address required): D(\'\\C‘M‘ 0 C o0 \]Cﬂjﬁ‘f)ﬂ QQ(\)L('
7000 € . Convontion Cenler \\)(,uu\\ Cﬁ*ﬁu 10, Qoe A4 14

Contact Phone Number at Destination (required): O\Cﬂ — “lé‘—l ‘\E“D( D




Pierce Joint Unified School District
Overnight Field Trip Request

Date Submitted: 8 QLO -0 l")/ Site Approval:
Date: glléw !I{'

As outlined in the district’s administrative regulations, requests for overnight field trips
must be submitted thirty days prior to the date of the next regularly scheduled Board
meeting. The Board will approve or disapprove the request and notify the teacher at the
next regularly scheduled Board meeting after receipt of the request.

Event/Group Title: Py A ipm@rcmp De \J‘@lnpmeﬂJ( Thshdute

| P ‘ ‘
Teacher(s) Submitting Request (Field Trip Supervisor): (_(,\({)\ V\@,&&E(

The teacher(s) submitting the request will be designated the Field Trip Supervisor and
assumes responsibility at all times for supervising student activities and shall assume
responsibility for the proper conduct of all participants.

Number of students participating: |0 | 5 Number of adult volunteers: (;/l

List adult volunteers/chaperones: C(,\r"()\ \Aet<er j_ﬁ;wlr(;b (’c,,ri%’uwm

For other than athletic events, there must be one adult for every five students
participating.

Departure Date/Time/Location: |D-23-7015  pler 3 D)T){)rh | Q\ acd. ¥ S

Scheduled Return (include time): |[) -72.5-2015 Zprxm
Destination (address required): g(i(“ﬂ& C oo W r'\D'H‘

_ T \ I ) NenAl
200 Mission (ol le\(,g e. Owd Sonte Claree (o GaY

Contact Phone Number at Destination (required): AC% - Q% - |\500D




Pierce Joint Unified School District - .
Overnight Field Trip Request

Date Submitted: Al%[ 2 &j A ) Site Approxlfal J(\/\/W{,

Date: T

As outlined in the district’s administrative regulations, requests for overnight field trips
must be submitted thirty. days prior to the date of the next regularly scheduled Board
meeting. The Board will approve or disapprove the request and notify the teacher at the
next regularly scheduled Board meeting after receipt of the request.

Event/Group Title: F‘_'FA Mq}' IOM( ()@)’] W/i/ﬁ'i@ﬂ
Teacher(s) Submitting Request (Field Trip Supervisor): m)’%/’a'))’dq

The teacher(s) submitting the request will be designated the Field Trip Supervisor and
assumes responsibility at all times for supervising student activities and shall assume
responsibility for the proper conduct of all participants.

Number of students participating: & Number of adult volunteers;&

List adult volunteers/chaperones: M A

For other than athletic events, there must be one adult for every five students
participating. :

Departure Date/Time/Location: MMMVQ HS

Scheduled Return (include time):

Destination (address required): L()/ yi /SV / l LQ K ey) ‘ILL) C‘LM

Contact Phone Number at Destination (required): 5 el 25 ?m




